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SUMMARY

This report details the draft unaudited Statement of Accounts for 2022/23 and
summarises the headlines from those financial statements. The Accounts will be
subject to external audit, the dates of which are subject to confirmation.

Actual operational spending on all Authority facilities and services was reported to
Executive Committes in May 2023 (Paper E/812/23) with all variations then fully
explained.

Further adjustments to the Financial Statements were required in respect of capital
financing, stock valuations, accruals, and most significantly s106 grants received in
advance. The result is an end of year position on the income and expenditure account
of a £87k deficit against the General Fund reserve, compared to that reported in May
2022 of £7k deficit.

Due to the delay with finalising and auditing the accounts for 2020/21, that were finally
approved in October 2023 (Papers AUD/139/23 and AUD/140/23), as well as- the
wholesale delays throughout the public sector with regards to audit of accounts, it was
not possible to present these accounts to Committee earlier.

RECOMMENDATIONS
Members Note: (1) the draft Statement of Accounts for 2022/23; and
(2) that any changes recommended by the Auditor at
the conclusion of any Audit will be incorporated
into the revised Financial Statements, for approval
by Audit Committee.
BACKGROUND

1 The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 state that Financial Statements should
be approved and published by 31 July. However, due to Covid-19 and delays
that were occurring with audit delivery, the regulations were initially amended in
2020, then subsequently in 2021 and 2022 so that the publication date for the
financial year to 31 March 2023 was 30 September.
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In addition to publication of the audited accounts, the Authority is required to make
available the draft unaudited accounts for public inspection for a period of 30
working days. Due to the delay with the 2020/21 accounts, this process was
delayed for subsequent years, although the inspection period for the 2022/23
accounts commenced as soon as was practically possible and covered the period
15 April 2024 to 28 May 2024. This immaediately followed the 2021/22 inspection
period which ran from 19 February 2024 to 3 April 2024.

AUDIT PLANNING

3

Due to significant delays in approval of accounts across the local govemment
sector, the Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities (DLUHC)
announced a range of proposals in July 2023 to attempt to address the backlog
of local audits in England.

The Government have engaged with both the local government sector, and the
Financial Reporting Council {(FRC) since the Summer. DLUHC published a report
in November 2023 on Its findings from its inquiry to clear this backlog.

On 8 February, DLUHC launched consultations on the proposals for clearing the
audit backlog.

The first phase of this involved a reset involving clearing the backlog of historical
audit opinions up to and including financial year 2022/23 by 30 September 2024.
The consultation ran for the period 8 February 2024 to 7 March 2024. At
production of this report, the result of the consultation period has not yet been
announced.

Due this consultation, the auditor was not able to set out their plan for delivering
the 2022/23 audit, but have indicated that other than Value for Money (VfM)
reporting, little further work would be conducted on the 2022/23 accounts at
present, and it is likely that as a result a disclaimed audit opinion will be issued.
EY will present their interim report covering both 2021/22 and 2022/23 ViM when
it is available.

IMPLICATIONS OF ISSUES ARISING FROM 2020/21 ACCOUNTS
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There were a number of significant differences that were identified during the
2020/21 audit process that have had an impact on the drafting of the 2022/23
accounts. Whilst these are of a presentational issue, they did require a full review
of processes to ensure that standard practice was continued. Officers have
ensured that these are now incorporated into the closedown procedures, and will
engage with the auditor to ensure that they have sufficient assurance that these
processes are being followed.

The area that impacted on 2022/23 related to ensuring revaluation gains and
losses were written down in line with annual depreciation.

REVENUE AND CAPITAL SPENDING, FINANCING, AND RESERVES
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Total revenue deficit charged to the General Fund in 2022/23 totalled £86k. The
operating surplus reported to Executive Committee (Paper E/810/23) was £7k and
this change was related to further adjustments identified with regards to capital
accounting, stock valuations, year-end accruals and recognising 8106 income as
a grant receipt in advance.
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The General Reserves for 2022/23 remained just above the minimum reserve
level of £3m-£4m approved by Members as part of the budget setting process,
with a balance of £3.02m at 31 March 2023.

Gross capital expenditure totalled £17.1m, which excluded expenditure charged
against earmarked revenue reserves, such as the Asset Maintenance Fund. The
net outturn is fully explained in the Provisional Capital Outturn reported to
Executive Committee in May 2023 (Paper E/812/23).

A significant proportion of the capital spend, £14.3m, related to the
redevelopment of the Lee Valley Ice Centre which was financed by debt, and
required us to borrow £15m in year.

The remainder of capital expenditure was financed partly from revenue
contributions and external grants (£0.2m) with the remainder (£2.8m) from
existing capital receipts.

At the end of the financial year the Authority held £10.8m of cash and had external
borrowing of £15m.

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2022/23
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The Authority has adopted a code of corporate governance, which is consistent
with the principles of the CIPFA/SOLACE Framework Good Governance in Local
Government. This statement explains how the Authority has complied with the
Code; and also meets the requirements of Regulation 6(1)(b) of the Accounts and
Audit Regulations 2015 in ensuring that there is a sound system of intemal control
and that this Committee approves the Annual Governance Statement for future
approval by the Executive Committee.

Members need to ensure that a sound system of internal control is maintained
and an annual review of the effectiveness of the system of internal control is
conducted to provide sufficient, relevant and reliable assurance to enable them to
authorise the signing of the Authority’s Annual Governance Statement and for it
to be published with the Financial Statements.

Assurance derived through the monitoring of processes, including risk
management, provides evidence which allows the Authority to form conclusions
on the efficiency and effectiveness of operations. The scope of intemal control
spans the whole range of the Authority’s activities and includes those controls
designed to ensure:

the Authority's policies are put into practice;

the organisation's values are met;

laws and regulations are complied with;

required processes are adhered fo;

financial statements and published information is accurate and
reliable; and

* human, financial and other resources are managed efficiently and effactively.

The Annual Governance Statement for 2022/23 was approved by Members in
June 2023 (Paper AUD/135/23) and the version included in the 2022/23 accounts
document is now updated to refiect the completion of the 2020/21 audit, which
was still outstanding at that time.
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ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS

13 There are no environmental implications arising directly from the
recommendations in this report.

EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS

14 There are no equality implications arising directly from the recommendations in
this report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
15 These are dealt with in the body of the report.
HUMAN RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

16 There are no human resource implications arising directly from the
recommendations in this report.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

17 There are no legal implications arising directly from the recommendations in this
report.

RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS

18 These will be summarised within the Annual Governance and Narrative
Statements, and included within the Statement of Accounts.

Author: Kaeith Kellard, 01992 709864, kkellard@leevalleypark.org.uk
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Audit AUD/135/23 Annual Governance Statement 2022/23 29 June 2023

Executive E/812/23 Revenue Budget Performance 2022/23 25 May 2023
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Outtum 2022/23
Audit AUD/130/23 Accounting Policies & Accounts 23 February 2023
Closedown Timetable 2022/23
APPENDIX ATTACHED
Appendix A Statement of Accounts 2022/23
ABBREVIATIONS
DLUHC Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities
FRC Financial Reporting Council
EY Emst & Young
ViM Value for Money
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Narratlve Report

This narrative statement is relevant to circumstances within the accounts to 31 March 2023 and organisation at that time. It
has been updated to reflect the change to the litigation with Lee Valley Lelsure Trust Limlted post balance sheet date, along
with reference to the redevelopment, and subsequent opening, of the Ice Centre beyond the year end, as well as reference
to a number of Member decisions that had impact on the narrative, but the core remainder has not been changed.

The Lee Valley Regional Park Authority (LVRPA) is an award winning and leading lelsure organisation. It has a statutory duty
under the Lee Valley Regional Park Act {1966) to develop the 10,000 acre Park as a reglonal destination - a destination that
attracts 9 million visitors In a normal year. The Authority’s vislon Is that the LVRPA should be “A World Class Lelsure
Destinatlon”.

Over recent years the Authority has undertaken significant work to attract external funding to support the development of
the Regional Park; and it Is committed to continue to reduce its reliance on the levy. The levy Is a charge on council tax payers
in London, Essex and Hertfordshlre — which equates to 80p per person per year, The maximum levy Is determined by a formula
set out in “The Levying Bodles (General) Regulations 1992 - ad|usted annually to account for inflation.

These accounts for 2022/23 provide informatlon about costs and Income from our services and our assets and Ifabllities at
the year end. The report sets out a summary of significant matters and the main financial performance of the Authority during
2022/23; its ongoing liabilities; future capltal investment and the underlylng economic climate that influences future
performance.

In delivering Its statutory objectives the Authority uses non-flnanclal {as well as financlal} Key Performance Indicators {KPls}
to measure In year performance with other Performance Indicators {Pls) underpinning the KPIs. These KPIs were reviewed In
line with the business plan and revised KPIs were reported on from 2022/23. The table below surmmarlses performance
agalnst these KPis, and comparison against 2021/22 where this data was collected:

Key Performance Indicator 2021/22 | 2022/23 | Explanation 1
Levy Contributlon _ 37.0% 35.3% | Percentage charzed of the maximum charzeable
Customer Satisfaction 86% 86% | Customer satlsfaction Rating

Stakeholder Perception | 74% 74% | Stakeholder satisfaction

Business Priorities Progress N/A N/A | Percentage of actions delivered in year i
Ussge T 8.9m 6.8m | Number of Visitors [Millions)

The Authority experlenced a significant increase in visitors to the Parklands during the lockdowns in 2020/21. Visitor numbers
in 2021/22 and 2022/23 subsequently returned closer to a normal level. The table above shows visits made to parklands and
venues operated by the Authority. A further 1.4 milllon visits were made to the malor sporting venues operated by Greenwich
Leisure Limited under the Leisure Services Contract in 2022/23.

The Authority's financial strategy is embodied in its Strategic Business Plan. The Plan is designed to dellver the vision of
creating a world class leisure destination. The Plan is underpinned by a financial strategy that aims to optimise the use of
financlal resources to meet business objectives. The strategy Includes maintaining a strong flnancial position, which these
accounts demonstrate. The Authority continually reviews its business plan with the latest plan relevant to this financial year
(2020-25) approved In January 2020, with a further one year (2022/23) revision. A new plan to cover the perlod from 2024-
2027 approved in October 2023, This plan sets out service objectives and business priorities for the coming period and is
underpinned by the Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP).

The statutory power to increase the levy (which for 2022/23 was only 35.3% levled of the maximum chargeable}, the Medium
Term Financlal Plan, the ongoing risk management and Internal control framework, annual, weekly and dally evaluation of
the Authorlty’s cash flow ensure the LVRPA is, and remains, a golng concern. Senior Management have, and will continue to
regularly assess that the Authorlty Is a golng concern and this will be subject to the external auditor testing under ISA 570
regquirements.

A key devefopment of the Authority has been to outsource Its six main sporting venues in a new ten year contract to Improve
economy, efficlency and effectiveness and the new business plan sets out themes to continue this organisational change.
These themes are:

e Continue to reduce In real terms the levy for the LVRP paid by the taxpayers of London, Essex and Hertfordshire.
e Increase income from existing venues/sites through a range of investment opportunities both directly and with
third parties and the appropriate pursuit of commercial income through Authority owned land and property assets
3



s  |mprove the accessibility of the LVRP to [ts reglional constituency through marketing and community engagement
inltiatives.

* Continue to develop new operational models for its services as the Authority moves to belng more of an enabling
organisation.
Enhance the Park’s environmental Infrastructure
Provide a first rate visltor experlence and grow the visitor numbers

The following paragraphs set out the most significant matters In the accounts, such as the Authority’s overall financlal
position.
Expenditure compared to budget

The 2022/23 budget was set In January 2022. Actual spending on facllitles and services was £0.89m less than budgeted. The
original budget was set with a deficit/use of reserves of £0.14m.

Budget compared to actual

Budget Actual
2022/23 £'000s £'000s
Net operating expenditure 11,666 11,866
Levy on local authorities {9,768| (9,768|
Net general fund deficlt/{surplus} 1,858 2,098
Total financing costs ) {1,761} (2,010}
Movement in unallocated reserve 137 88

Capital Investment

Capltal Investment totalled £17.1m, or which £14.3m related to the redevelopment of the Lee Valley Ice Centre. This was
financed by receipts (£2.6m), revenue contributions and grants (£0.2m) with the remalnder (£14.3m) as a debt funded from
external borrowing. At the end of the year the Authority had unallocated general reserves of £3.0m, and earmarked revenue
reserves of £2.1m.

London Olympics 2012

In July 2005, London was awarded the 2012 Clympic Games. Under the Olympic arrangements entered Into with the
Authority, some of the Authority’s land and assets were used and developed. The Olymplc Games were held during the
summer of 2012 and the Authorlty retains some contingent liabllitles.

Velopark

The Authority continues to retain a contingent liability of up to £5.25m in relation to the lottery funding agreement between
the Authority, Sport England and the Olympic Development Agency (ODA). In addltion, a contingent liability of £2m exlsts in
relation to a funding agreement with the London Marathon Trust for legacy works. LVRPA pald £3.5m during 2012/13 as its
contribution to the construction of the Velopark. The contingent llabllities are shown in note 37.

Other Olympic Agreements
Third Supplemental Agreement

This agreement was completed on the 7" February 2013 following receipt of both Secretary of State and Sport England
consents. The agreement covers arrangements for utllities and Individual agreements for substation leases and high voltage
cables are still being finalised. All substatlon leases have been completed together with one of the easements. There is one
easement still outstanding which will be finallsed as soon as the final documents are agreed. This is an on-going matter and
is outside the Authorlty's control as the contact s awalted from the utility company. This will have no Impact on the accounts.



Lee Valley White Water Centre

This asset was transferred to the Authority on 17 December 2010 and the depreciated replacement cost is valued at £22m,
The Authorlty has a contingent liability of up to £900,000 in relation to its lottery funding agreement with Sport England. in
addition, the Authority also has a contingent Nability of up to £4m in relation to its funding agreement originally with the East
of England Development Agency (EEDA). Since the closure of the EEDA, the benefits of this funding agreement rest with the
Department for Business, Innovation and Skills. The Authority enhanced this facility further in 2013/14 by Investing £6.4m
with contributions from the British Canoe Union (£0.8m), Sport England {£0.8m) and a reinstatement contribution from
LOCOG {£0.7m). The Authority entered Into a varlation of its lottery funding agreement with Sport England to cover the
additional amount of funding which Increased the total contingent liabllity,

The land and building valuation of this asset has been Included in the statements. The contingent liabilities are shown in note
37.

Parklands in Queen Elizabeth Olymplc Park

The Authority has agreed that two separate plots of land In the North of the Park will be leased back to the LLDC at a
peppercorn rent (£1) for twenty-flve years and at £20,000 per annum for forty years respectively, and wlll place an obligation
on the LLDC in relation to the parklands lease to carry out grounds maintenance of the parklands which has been estimated
by the LLDC to be up to £25,000 per annum. The area of land which has been leased for the forty-year period at £20,000 per
annum has been independently valued at £320,000 and this lease was completed in 2013. The lease of the land in the North
Parklands for the 25-year perlod was completed in February 2018.

Lee Valley Ice Centre Redevelopment

The redevelopment of the Lee Valley lce Centre into a new twin-pad ice rink was given full planning consent on 20 November
2020. The procurement exercise for construction of the venue commenced in May 2020, and after full evaluation and
clarification, Members agreed the award of the contract with Buckingham Group Contracting Ltd in April 2021 (A/4301/21).
The construction process agreed was for a single stage, not continuity of Ice, to commence in July 2021 and complete late in
2022. This was Identifled as the cheapest option, offered less overall risk, and saved at least 12 months on the bulld
programme. Members also agreed that, subject to the provisions In the Local Government Act 2003, the Authority would
seek to borrow up to £30m to fund the construction programme.

The venue closed to the public on 27 June 2021, with further club and coaches’ use permitted up to 18 July 2021. From this
period, the strip out of the bullding was due to commence, and the site was formally handed over to BGCL on 16 August 2021,
Construction continued throughout 2021 and 2022, with practical completion and handover of site from constructor to
landlord occurring on 10 May 2023.

Pension Scheme

The Autharity is a member of the Local Government Pension Scheme, administered by the Local Penslons Partnership (for
the London Pensions Fund Authority). The net liability (ie the amount by which the pensions {iabilitles exceed its assets) affects
the Authority's net worth as recorded In the balance sheet. However, statutory arrangements for funding the deficit mean
that the Authority’s financial position remains healthy. The deficit on the pension scheme will be made good by Increased
contributlons over the employees’ remalning working life, as assessed by the scheme actuary. The full triennlal valuation of
the scheme was completed In October 2022 — this showed the Authority had a surplus of £9.0m (117.0% funded) compared
to a deficit at the last triennial valuation of £0.55m (98.6% funded).

Management of the Venues under the Leisure Service Agreement

In February 2015 {paper A/4201/15) Members approved entering Into the Lefsure Services Contract {the Contract)
commencing on 1 April 2015 between the Lee Valley Reglonal Park Authority and the Lee Valley Lelsure Trust Umited trading
as Vibrant Partnerships (the Trust). The contract was for a five year period to establish a “scund” operational profile before
going through a full market testing exercise. All decisions relating to this process were made by the full Authority.

The Authority completed a procurement process for the re-let of the six sports venues from 1 April 2020, but following a legal
challenge made to that process, the Authority took the declslon {Paper A/4278/20) to bring the sporting venues under Its
direct management on the expiry of the contract on 31 March 2020. In October 2018 the Authority had already decided
{Paper Af4273/19) to bring back the elght smaller (non-sporting Leisure Service Contract (LSC)) venues back under its direct
management on the expiry of the contract with the Trust as these fitted with the new business priorities and generated a
positive financial return for the Authority.



Initially this was anticipated that this arrangement would be for a period of six-months, but due to the Covid-19 pandemic,
Authority members agreed an extension until 31 March 2022, The Authority entered Into a 10 year Lelsure Services Contract
with GLL for the management for the six sports venues from 1 April 2022.

The LSC will see the Authorlty making a management fee payment to GLL for the first two years of the contract, until the new
Ice Centre gets towards full operation from April 2024, whereby GLL then start paying the Authority. In addition, the two
parties agreed a price and consumption utility risk share agreement for the first two years, after which a benchmarking
exercise will take place and full risk will then rest with GLL for both price and consumption.

Litigation with Lee Valley Lelsure Trust Limited

Following the award of the new contract, the Authority received a legal clalm ("Claim") from the Trust challenging the
lawfulness of the Authority's decision to award the LSC to GLL. This challenge meant that the Authority was unable to enter
Into the contract with GLL following the award and whilst the litigation was ongoing, and in January 2020, the Authorlty
members took the decislon to take the sport venues back In house from 1 April 2020 while the challenge was ongoing.

The Authority was informed by the Trust In September 2020 that It would withdraw its challenge to the procurement of the
new LSC providing the Authority agreed that it would be on a “drop hands” basis with each party bearing its own costs, which
meant that the Authority could continue Its discussion with GLL with regards the contract award.

Subsequently, the Authority entered Into a contract with Greenwich Lelsure Limited (GLL) for implementation of the new
Lelsure Services Contract from 1 April 2022.

In addition to the legal challenge on the award of the LSC, the Authorlty received a further legal claim in January 2020 from
the Trust relating to payment of the Management Fee for 2019/20, several Clause 14 adjustment claims and other contract
related matters. This was further extended to cover the impact of the Covid-19 lockdown which commenced In March 2020,
The Authorlty submitted a counter claim agalnst the Trust which was due to be heard In court In November 2022,

In the meantime, the Trust entered into Administration [n September 2020, with Beever and Struthers being appointed the
administrator.

However, following discussion between both parties and thelr iegal representatives, the legal clalms between the two partles
was settled by an out of court Settlement Agreement in October 2022. As a result of this, and adjustment was made to the
2020721 and 2021/22 accounts, which in turn flowed through to 2022723, to reflect the sums payable between the partles.

Land and Property Strategy

The Land & Property Review Working Group was established at the Executive Committee meeting on 17 December 2015 to
consider and develop a proposed Corporate Land and Property Strategy for consideration and appreval by full Authorlty.
The terms of reference for the Land & Property Review Working Group were approved as follows:

To review the land and property portfolio in support of dellvery of the Authority’s statutory remlt and overall objectives
To review adopted land acquisition policles

Develop a land and property acquisition/disposal strategy within the parameters of the Lee Valley Reglonal Park Act 1966
(the Park Act)

The alm of the Working Group was to review the Authority’s approach to acquisition and disposal and to consider a fresh
approach with the development of a Corporate Land and Property Strategy. In addltion to the above it is an opportunity to
look at sites which are not delivering benefit for the Reglonal Park. The disposal of propertles may also reduce revenue costs
as maintenance obllgations for some areas of land would be reduced. Conversely acquisition of land may increase revenue
costs for the maintenance and management of the land.

The Authority has generally adopted a cautlous approach for any disposals based on prevalling Counsel’s opinlon at the time
and independent advice prior to any disposal of land. More recent advice has explored a more flexible approach, in particular,
to disposal where land Is no longer required for the purposes of any of the Authority's functlons. This has the potential for
ralsing capltal for enabling development and/or opportunity for enhancement of existing open space and/or opening of
currently closed land within the Reglonal Park.

Following approval of the Corporate Land and Property Strategy by the Executive Committee in December 2016, the Authority
adopted the Strategy on 19 January 2017. A review of the areas of land for potential disposal has been undertaken by officers



and discussed with the Member working group. At the appropriate time each area of land is brought forward for a decision
by the Executive Committee and/or Authority and Is reflected In the balance sheet accordingly.

Borrowing and Capltal Funding

The Authority has the facility to borrow funds for capital expenditure from the Public Works Loan Board (PWLB) and other
Institutions. Short term borrowing is covered by our bank overdraft.

The Capltal FInancing Requiremeant measures the underlying need to borrow for capital (not revenue) purposes. It does not
necessarlly mean that borrowing will be undertaken. The following capital financing requirements are based upon the value
of the Authority’s depreclated value of fixed assets less provislons set aside for loan repayment

2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27
Actual Actual Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
LVRPACFR £23.9m | £37.8m | £33.8m £32.8m | £31.8m £30.9m

Any new borrowing in the future must be self-funded, for example via efflciency savings, levering In external funding, new
income streams or through the levy. With the redevelopment of the Lee Valley Ice Centre, the Authority have needed to
arrange external borrowing, albeit as short-term loans during the construction stage. The remaining capital expenditure has
been funded from the Authority’s accumulated cash balances. At the balance sheet date of 31 March 2023, the Authority had
short-term external borrowing of £25m.

Economic Climate

The economic climate has, and will continue to impact on the Public Sector purse and particularly the finances of the
Authority. The Authority set its annual budget in the context of the business priorities that were appropriate at the time. The
assumptions behind this forecast are reviewed annually; the medium term flnancial forecast is restated and then approved
by Members. The Authority is conscious of the financial pressures faced by the levied authorities and the spending
assessments that impact upon them. The levy for 2022/23 was held at the same level as In 2021/22, which was the first
increase since 2009/10 after a period of eleven years of reducing, or stable change - and has achieved a real term decrease
in excess of 50%. Officers and Members are committed to providing on-going savings and efficiencies to achieve economy
and efficiency through the best use of public funds whilst delivering its own core objectives detalled in the flve-year Business
Priorities 2020 - 2025 and statutory role. Consideration of the levy in future years will be subject to Inflation, business risks,
Covid-19 impact and other economic factors prevailing at the time. The impact of the war in Ukraine which commenced in
early 2022, on both energy and general cost of living Increases will further contribute to the pressure on the public sector.

The Authority Is continuing a robust plan of income generation and major development projects across the Park to deliver its
remit and reduce the rellance on the levy. The business plan priorities for 2022-23 have developed further, with a new
Business Plan for 2024-2027 approved in autumn 2023. This will set out further development in the key projects, for example
investments into the sporting venues, along with a financial plan. The key measure has been to ensure that the reliance on
the levy fell to 53.0% of the maximum that the Authority could legally charge. This target was achieved in 2013/14 and for
2022/23 it currently stands at 35.3% of the maximum chargeable — a cost per head of population of £0.81p. The Senior
Management Team manages a varlety of major and smaller projects to develop the Park and its Venues, create efficlencles
and generate further Income. The proposals from this group are consldered by Members of the Executive Committee and full
Authority.

Financial liabilities relating to the Olympic venues were significant, in particular, the business rates attributed to the Velopark,
the Lee Valley White Water Centre and LV Hockey & Tennls Centre. These liabilities were recognised within the medium term
financlal plan. Between April 2015 and March 2020 the business rate liabillty on venues {transferred into the Trust) have
achieved 80% mandatory rate relief thus reducing the financial burden by around £2.0m per year. The venues temporarily
transferred back to the Authority whilst awaiting the commencement of the new Leisure Services Contract, bur the Impact of
Cavid-19 has meant the Authority received a business rates holiday during 2020/21 and 2021/22 and not incur any additional
liabllity. With the transfer to GLL from 1 Aprll 2022, the business rates liabllity is once again reduced.

The financial impact of Covid-19 had the potential to severely impact the financial stability of the Authority. Income from fees
and charges was reduced due to lockdowns and restrictions throughout 2020/21 and 2021/22, The budget for 2022/23 was
bullt around the continuing need to recover from the pandemic, rebullding reserves, and creating resllience agalnst potential
Impact of future events. It factored In the need for efficiency savings across the organisations, In terms of both direct
operations service savings, as well as a number of voluntary redundancies. The Authority also was able to manage the
mobilisation of the LSC to ensure a smooth transfer to GLL at the year end.
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Revenue Reserves

The Authorlty’s current Reserves Policy states that the Authority should maintain a minimum general reserve balance of £3-
£4m and was approved at the Annual Budget and levy setting meeting of the full Authority on 22 January 2022, The individual
usahble reserves are explained below:

The unallocated general fund reserves currently stand at £3.0m. The total of all revenue reserves, included any earmarked
reserves, such as for repalrs renewals, or self-insurance, currently stands at £5.1m

Earmarked Reserves

The Authorlty malntains renewal and repair funds to replace equipment and for major repairs to bulldings or structures that
cannot be funded In one year from service revenue budgets. An Insurance fund is also maintained to self-insure certain risks
that are not otherwlse covered by the Insurance policies of the Authority. For example, storm damage and Insurance excesses
on existing policies. All services are charged an annual premium, with policy excesses for claims agalnst the Authority by third
parties charged to the fund balance In any glven year.

Capltal Recelpts Reserve

There is a balance of £16.5m on this reserve mainly due the sale of the option land at Olymplc Park but more recently through
sale of land at Mile and Langley Nursery

Capital Fund

The Authority Is able to set aside 3% of its Levy each year In accordance with the Lee Valley Regional Park Act section 49 (30)
for capital expenditure purposes, although we have not always chosen to do so recently due to the pressure on the revenue
budget. Where this has been the case, use of existing capital receipts to finance spend has increased.

The Annual Governance Statement (AGS) highlights the major risks and uncertainties the Authority faces In the years ahead
and recognising the Impact of the London 2012 Olympics legacy on the Authority as it continues to establish the legacy
facllities within its normal business operating environment and more recently the significant Impact of Covid-19 on the
business operatlons of the Authority and therefore a major source of its financial income. The AGS sets out the risks and
opportunities the Authority faces having moved the majority of Its venues Into a charltable Trust, retendering and reletting
of this contract from April 2022 whilst temporarlly taking back their operation and management. The AGS considers the
impact of the ongoing poor economic climate and demonstrates the Authority’s response to the pressure on the public purse.

The Accounts are produced In the format stlpulated by the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy {CIPFA) In
accordance with best accounting practice.

CIPFA’s recommended accounting practice complies, with Internatlonal Financlal Reperting Standards (IFRS) subject to
appropriate agreed varlations for Local Authorities.

The accounts consist of:

e the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement: This statement shows the accounting cost in the year of
providing services In accordance with generally accepted accounting practices;

» the Balance Sheet: The Balance Sheet shows the value as at the Balance Sheet date of the assets and liabilities
recognised by the Authority. The net assets of the Authorlity (assets less (labllitles) are matched by the reserves held
by the Authority;

s the Movement in Reserves Statement: This statement shows the movement in the year on the different reserves
held by the Authority;

s aCash Flow Statement; This shows the total cash we recelved and how we used It; and

s aStatement of Accounting Policles: These describe the main principles used to prepare the accounts.

To assist general readers of these accounts, we have explained some of the main technical terms in notes to the accounts
and in a glossary.

The unaudited accounts were Issued on 10 Aprll 2024.



STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES
The Authorlty’s responsibllities
The Authority must

e arrange for the proper administration of its financial affairs and ensure that one of its officers is responsible for
administering those affairs — that officer Is currently the Section 151 Officer;

*  must manage its affairs to secure economic, efficlent and effective use of resources and safeguarding its assets; and
approve the Statement of Accounts.

The Section 151 Officers responsibilities

The Section 151 Officer is responsible for preparing the Authority's statement of accounts in accordance with the CIPFA Code
of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom {The Code). The Code requires that the accounts present a
true and falr view of the financlal position at the accounting date and income and expendIture for the year ended 31 March
2023,

In preparing this statement of accounts, the Section 151 Officer:

e Selected suitable accounting policies and then applied them consistently;
¢ Made judgements and estimates that were responsible and prudent; and
e Complled with The Code.

The Section 151 Officer has also:

e Kept proper accounting records that were up to date; and
» Taken reasonable steps to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

| certify that these statements of account present a true and fair view of the financlal position of the Authority as at 31 March
2023 and the Income and expenditure for the 2022/23 financial year.

Kevin Bartle
Section 151 Officer
10 April 2024
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ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2022/23
Scope of responsibllity

The Authority Is responsible for ensuring that its business is conducted in accordance with the law and proper standards, that
public money is safeguarded and properly accounted for, and used economically, efficiently and effectively. The Authority
does not have a duty under the Local Government Act 1999 in the same way that local authorities do to make arrangements
to secure continuous improvement when exercising its functions, having regard to a combination of economy, efficiency and
effectiveness; but it considers and adopts these elements as a matter of best practice.

In discharging this overall responsibllity, the Authorlty Is responsible for putting in place proper arrangements for the
governance of its affairs and for ensuring that there is a sound system of internal control which facilitates the effective
exerclse of its functions, as described in the Narrative Report included with in the final accounts, and Includes arrangements
for the management of risk.

The Authorlty has adopted a code of corporate governance, which Is consistent with the principles of the CIPFA/SOLACE
Framework for Good Governance in Local Government. This statement explains how the Authority has complied with the
Code and also meets the requirements of Regulation 6{1)(b} of the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 In relation to the
publication of an Annual Governance Statement.

The purpose of the governance framework

The governance framework comprises the systems and processes for the direction and control of the Authority and Its
activities for which It is accountable to its stakeholders and the wider community.

The system of internal control is 3 significant part of that framework and is designed to manage risk to a reasonable level. it
cannot eliminate all risk of fallure to achieve policies, aims and objectives and can therefore only provide reasonable and not
absolute assurance of effectiveness. The system of internal control s based on an ongoing process designed to identify and
prioritise the risks likely to impair the achlevement of the Authority’s policles, alms and objectives; to evaluate the likelihood
of those risks being reallsed and the Impact should they be realised, and to manage them efficlently, effectively and
economically.

The governance framework has been in place at the Authority for the year ended 31 March 2023 and up to the date of
approval of the statement of accounts.

The governance environment

A clear statement of the Authorlty’s purpose and vision Is set out in its “Business Plan prloritles 2020-25", included as part of
the 2020/21 Revenue Budget and Levy (Paper A/4276/20). Further detall is included in “Our Business Plan 2022/23", and the
medium term business plan that is currently being developed. These priorities are translated into more specific aims and
abjectlives In the service improvement plans which are prepared annually and, where objectives are complex, included as part
of the corporate risk register as part of the risk management framework. The achievement of these objectives [s monltored
by the Senior Management Team, and the Executive, Audit and Scrutiny committees.

The Authority does not have directly elected Members but Members appointed to the Authority by local councils. Members
are responsible for setting policies and pricrities and for the efficient and effective use of resources. The behaviour of
Authority Members Is regulated through 2 Model Code of Conduct made by statutory instrument, which is adopted and
regulated within thelr own Councils’ systems and which is supported by a Members’ planning code of good practice within
this Authority. The Authority has an approved Conflict of Interests/Loyalties Protocol which sits as an Appendix to Standing
Orders. Employees are also subject to a Code of Conduct and a number of specific policies (e.g. on whistle blowing, IT usage,
bullying and harassment) which are set out in the Employee Handbook. Advice on these matters Is embedded through on-
going tralning.

The Authority is not required to have a formal constitution but has adopted a traditional local authority style committee
model. Policy and decision making are facilitated by a clear framework of delegation set out in the Lee Valley Reglonal Park
Act 1966, the Authority's Standing Orders and Financial Regulations. This sets out, among other things, where responsibllity
lies for developing and delivering policy, and for taking decisions. The Standing Orders and Financial Regulations provide for
some delegation to offlcers but within a pollcy framework laid down by the Autharlty, and with the more significant executive
dedisions belng taken by the elected Members of the Executive Committee and the Ful! Authority. The Authority Is also able
to hold its decision making meetings in person and remotely (both fully remote and hybrid).
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Compllance with established policies, procedures, laws and regulations [s ensured by the requirement [n the Standing Orders
to give the Chief Executive, the Monitoring Officer and the Chief Finance Officer the opportunity to comment on every report
submitted to a decision making body. The Monltoring Officer has a legal duty to ensure the lawfulness of decision making.

Risk management Is embedded In the Authority through a Corporate Risk Management Framework (Paper AUD/131/23)
which Includes the requirement to Identify strategic and operational risks, assess those risks for llkellhood and Impact, Identify
mitigating controls and allocate responsibility for those controls. The Authority maintains and reviews a register of its
business risks, linking them to strategic business objectives and assigning ownership for each risk. Risk management
awareness [s an Integral part of the Authority’s employee/management competency framework. Risk Management Is led on
at Director level and matters of risk for the Authority are reported directly to the Audit Committee who recelve reports on
risk management at each meeting and who take appropriate actlon to ensure that corporate business risks are up-to-date;
being actively managed; and agree the soundness of the Authority’s risk management arrangements.

The Authorlty’s programme for dellvering continuous Improvement In its services Is set out In the annual service plan and
driven by the Business Priorities. Actlons for Improvement are drawn from a varlety of sources Including internal audit; the
Authority’s own service reviews, health and safety audits, and external Inspections such as those undertaken by Quest and
Green Flag. An annual assessment of performance, detailing future performance targets, [s set out in the Scrutiny Scorecard
Reports agreed three times a year by the Scrutiny Committee,

Section 151 responsibllities are carrled out through a Service Level Agreement with the London Borough of Enfleld {LBE) in
conjunction with the Head of Finance role In the Authority. The Executive Director of Resources (LBE) Is designated as the
responsible offlcer for the administration of the Authorlty’s financlal affalrs under sectlon 151 of the Local Government Act
1972 and section 11 (1) of the Lee Valley Reglonal Park Act 1966. This Includes ensuring the lawfulness and financlal prudence
of decision making; providing advice, particularly on financial impropriety, publicity and budget Issues; giving financlal
information; and acting as the Authority’s money laundering, whistle blowing and antl-fraud, bribery & corruption reporting
officer. Policles relating to whistle blowing anti-fraud, bribery & corruption were approved by the full Authority in January
2021 (Paper A/4291/21). This Is supported by Authorlty wide awareness tralning for all staff and elected Members. The
Authority’s financlal management arrangements conform with the governance requirements of the CIPFA Statement on the
Role of the Chief Financlal Officer In Local Government (2016).

The Authorlty has a performance management regime through which quality of service Is measured through corporate
performance Indlcators which In turn are reported through the Scrutiny Scorecard. This is monitored by the Senior
Management Team and scrutinised three times a year by the Scrutiny Committee,

Review of effectiveness

The Authority has responsibility for conducting, at least annually, a review of the effectiveness of its governance framework
including the system of Internal control. The review of effectiveness Is Informed by the work of managers within the Authority
who have responsibility for the development and maintenance of the governance environment, recommendations from the
Annual Internal Auditor’s report, comments and recommendations made by the external auditors and other reviews by
independent agencies.

The terms of reference for the Audit Committee requires it to monitor and revlew the Authority’s system(s) of internal
financlal control and authorise/approve the Annual Governance Statement; it also menltors and reviews the Authority’s
Health & Safety and risk management policles and programmes.

The Internal Auditor reports to the Authorlty’s Chief Executive Officer and Corporate Director, but In order to ensure
Independence has direct access to the, Monltoring Officer, the Chair of Audlt Committee and the Audit Committee Itself.

The Internal Auditor provides an Independent opinlion on the adequacy and effectiveness of the system of internal control,
which Is Incorporated In the Annual Internal Audit Report to the Audit Committee. The Annual Internal Audlt Report for
2022/23, which was presented to the Audit Committee on 22 June 2023 (Paper AUD/133/23), provided moderate assurance,
that the Authority’s internal control systems are considered to be fundamentally sound and accords with good practice.

The current Risk Management Strategy was approved by the Audit Committee on 23 June 2022 (Paper AUD/126/22). The
Strategic Risk Register has undergone regular review and monitoring thls year by the Audit Committee and any changes to
the risk register are reported on to the Executive Committee to ensure they are also aware of any new risks that are added
or any other amendments that are made.



The Audit Committee also ensure a robust management framework for Health & Safety is maintained. The Authorlty
appointed Right Directions Limited as their new Health and Safety service provider for a seven year contract, commencing in
October 2022. The new contract Is for a full and comprehensive service Including proactive and reactive support, dellvery of
training, event support and audits with improvement recommendatlons. Authority operated sites achleved an 88% approval
rating during the year. Health and Safety matters were reported separately to the Audit Committee in the Annual Health &
Safety report to the Audit Committee on 22 June 2023 (Paper AUD/134/23),

Senior Managers continue to review the processes and controls they have in place to allow them to achleve their service
objectives. Reporting on financlal and performance management informatlon to the Executive Committee and the Scrutiny
Committee has taken place over the course of the year. Based on the Information provided during the year and reviews of
data quality, controls can be seen to be satisfactorlly in place.

The review of the effectiveness of the system of internal control is informed by:

The work of managers within the Authority;

The work of the Internal Auditor;

The work of the Health & Safety contractor;

The work of Corporate Risk Management;

Performance Management Information; and

The External Auditors in their Annual Audit Results report.

The results of the review of the Authority’s system of internal control have concluded that it is satisfactory and effective.
Significant Governance Issues

The Authorlty received significant assets as a result of the London 2012 Olympics. The London Legacy Development
Corporation completed the legacy transformation works at the Lee Valley VeloPark, and Lee Valley Hockey & Tennis between
April 2013 and May 2014. These assets were transferred to the Authority and are recognised in the accounts. These additional
asset transfers are valued in excess of £120m, and with that comes a responsibility to manage and operate these as
economically and efficlently as possible and in line with the Lottery Funding Agreements with Sport England that the Authority
has entered Into.

The external audit of the Authority's final accounts for 2020/21 was only completed in October 2023. There was a delay in
commencing the audit due to External Auditor capacity issues, an Issue which has been felt across the public sector following
the Covid-19 pandemic. During the audit process an issue was identified with historic asset valuations, which has required
significant recalculation. This work delayed the production of the 2021/22 accounts and subsequently those of 2022/23.
However, there is a consultation process led by DLUHC into resolving the delays to local government audits. This may result
In certaln disclaimers, or quallfications of public sector accounts, which may have a detrimental reputational impact
throughout the sector.

The Authority’s existing governance structure was put in place In 2009. It was reviewed in July 2010 and 2015 to ensure
management and decislon making processes remained robust, relevant and fit for purpose. Members continue to review the
committee structures on an annual basls at the AGM — the most recent review In July 2022 (Paper A/4320/22) although this
will be reviewed again shortly at the next AGM in July 2023. In support of the Full Authority there are Executive, Audit, Scrutiny
and Regeneration and Planning committees covering all areas of the Reglonal Park, Relevant Member working groups are
established annually and cover Park wide strategic initiatives as well as specific major projects and initiatives.

Members agreed to the establishment of an Independent Remuneration Panel (IRP) to carry out a review of the remuneration
of the roles of Chairman and Vice Chairman at full Authority in July 2022 (Paper A/4320/22). The IRP has now been established
and will meet on 21 July 2023 to carry out thelr review and provide a recommendation on the [evel of remuneration for the
Chalrman and Vice Chalrman which will then be reported to the Authorlty In October for Members to consider and approve.

Accounting policies, estimates and assumptions are reviewed each year by the Head of Finance and approved by the Audit
Committee (Paper AUD/130/23), to ensure they are relevant and up-to-date and that they accord with best practice.

The budget for 2022/23 was set In the context of continued raecovery post Covid, and the need to ensure sufficient reserves
to provide resilience for any future shocks. The Authority’s venues and services petformed well with business generally
returning to pre-pandemic levels and the adverse impact of events below mitigated through over-performance elsewhere
and In-year efflciency savings.
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The operation of the major sports venues were transferred to Greenwich Lelsure Limited {GLL) [n April 2022 as the new ten
year Leisure Services Contract (LSC) commenced. The first year of the contract has been successful with staff TUPE
transferred, partnership working arrangements embedded and venues continuing to deliver programmes and events to a
high standard, In the first year of the contract a management fee was pald from the Authority to GLL. This fee will reduce In
year two, and by year three this will become a payment from GLL to the Authority, that Increases each year. There have been
some management fee adjustments In year one in line with the contract, these relate to loss of Income due to maintenance
and Investment projects, major events and the delay In the opening of Lee Valley Ice Centre where the anticlpated customer
programme was Interrupted.

The 2022/23 budget anticipated significant increases in energy costs, however it was unforeseen that the war In Ukraine and
other factors would lead to such significant Increases. The Authority’s contract gave some protection through fixed prices
untll September, and then prices that were secured at or below the Government’s Energy Bill Rellef Scheme. The LSC includes
a shared risk positlon for utllities for the first two years, where GLL take the risk for consumption and the Authority take the
risk for tariff. A partnership approach resulted in short term consumption savings and agreement of Investment Into LED
lighting at the venues to reduce ongoing consumption.

The construction of the new Lee Valley Ice Centre reached practical completion In May 2023 and was immediately handed
over to the operator GLL The venue opened to the public in June 2023, a delayed opening due to supply chaln Issues. The
project was anticipated to be fully funded from external borrowlng, with an original strategy of short term loans during the
construction phase, to be converted to long term loans on completlon. This was subsequently amended to allow greater
flexibllity with borrowing due to the increase in lending retes. Part of the capltal recelpt for the disposal of Mile and Langley
Nursery has enabled the borrowing need to be reduced.

The legal challenge from Lee Valley Lelsure Trust Limited in relatlon to the management fee and end of contract liabillties
which continued after the end of the 5 year contract on 31* March 2020 was concluded In the autumn of 2022 with a
Settlement Agreement.

The Authorlty sets the annual budget in the context of the five year business prioritles. The assumptions behind this forecast
are reviewed annually; the medium term financial forecast Is restated and then approved by Members. The Authorlty is
consclous of the financlal pressures faced by the levied authorities and the spending assessments that impact upon them.
The budget for 2023/24 was set In the context of the increased energy prices and the need to replenish reserves in the
medium term. The budget has been balanced through savings, efficiencles, use of reserves and the levy. Authority Members
agreed a 9% increase in the levy (Paper A/4329/23). Offlcers and Members are committed to providing on-going savings and
efficlencles to achieve economy and efficlency through the best use of public funds whilst delivering its own core objectives
set out in the draft medium term business plan and statutory role. Consideration of the levy in future years will be subject to
Inflatlon, business risks and other economic factors prevalling at the time.

The Authorlty’s approved medium term buslness prioritles ensures It continues to meet exlsting and new corporate objectives
that are emerging and this has fed Into the medium term financial planning of the Authority. Having established the
operational model for its 6 sporting venues, the Authority will, as part of the new business plan prioritles, continue a rolling
review of service areas Including its In-house operational venues with the alm of determining the most cost efficient and
effective delivery mechanisms.

Reporting on the Authority’s use of Public Funds demonstrates to stakeholders and Councll Tax payers how thelr money Is
spent. Closing the accounts In a timely manner and receiving an unqualifled Audit opinion provide Information and evidence
to those stakeholders about how the Authority works.

Shaun Dawson
Chief Executive
2024

Paul Osborn
Chairman
2024



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF LEE VALLEY REGIONAL PARK AUTHORITY

The independent auditor’s report will be Included within the Statement of Accounts at the concluslon of the audit.
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LEE VALLEY PARK
MOVEMENT IN RESERVES STATEMENT

Generat Capital Capital Grants Total Usable Unusable Total
Fund Recalpts Uneppiled Resarvas Resarves Reserves:
£000s £000s £000s £000s £000x i
Balance as at 31 March 2022 )
Movement in Reserves 2022/23
{Surplus) / deficit on provision of services 1,823 - 1,823 - 1,623
Othar comprehensive Income & expenditure - 0
Total comprahansiva incoma and expenditure 1,823 ] [{] 1,823
Adjustments between accounting basls and
funding basls under regulations 1] {5,103} 6,104 1
Increasa/decraase In 2022/23 659 {4,938} L] {4,280) {29,208) [33,488)
Balance carrfed forward {5,121} {16,544) ] [21,665) {208,379} [230,044)
Geneal Capltal Capital Granta Tatal Usable Unusable Total’
fund Recelpts Unapplied Reserves Resarves Resarves
£000s £000s £000s £000s £0003 E0005.
Balance as at 31 March 2021 0 {17,147) (188,514)
Movament In Resarves 2021/22
{Surplus) / defidt on provision of sarvicas 7,979 - 7,978 - 7,979
Other comprehensive [ncome & expenditure - ¢ {16,020)
Total comprehenshws Incoma and axpenditura 7,979 o o 7,979 {15,020) (8.041)
Adjustments betwesn accounting basls and
funding basis under regulations 143 2] {8,217} 8,216
Increasa/decrense In 2021/22 143 0 {238} {7,804} (8,042)
Balanca carried forwnrd ]
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LEE VALLEY PARK

BALANCE SHEET
202223 021/
Mnte £0008 £000s.
Proparty, plant and equipment
Land and buildings ] 173,362 178,771
Vehicles, plant, furnfture and equlpment L] 547 632
Infrastructure L] 1,736 1,807
Community assats [ 34,878 24,478
Assats under canstruction 9 27,747 13,408
Investment properties 9 6,136 6,165
Blological assets ] 326 259
Total non current assets 244,732 235,518
Leng tarm dabtors 874 B75
Long tarm azsats L1/ ] E1S
Short term invastments E 7,019 5,000
Inventorles 2 308 268
Short term debtors 18 3,296 2,774
Payments n advanca 218 262
Cash and cash equivalents T} 3,816 3,444
Current assats 14,657 11,749
Short term creditors 1=
Recelpts In advance
Shart Tarm Borrowing n
Current Babllities
Long term borrowing L +]
Net pension liabllity » 183
Long term creditors 0 1]
Revenue grants received In advance » o
Capltal grams recelved In advance n
Long tarn Labllities (43,711}
NET ASSETS 230,045 196,556
Usabla rasarves
General fund 5
Capital recelpts reserve H
Total usable reservas {17,385)
Unusable resarves
Revaluation reserve by
Penslons reserve i 335N
Capital adjustment account 7
Deferred caplital recelpts 7
Short-term accumulating compensated absences account 7 447 581

Total unusable reserves

TOTAL RESERVES

These draft statemants wera authorised for Issue by the Section 151 officer on 10 April 2024,




LEE VALLEY PARK
CASHFLOW STATEMENT

Nat surplus / [deficit] on the provision of services

Ad]ust net surplus or daficit on the provision of services for investing and financing activities

Procasds from the sale of non-current assats

AdJust net surplus or daficit on the provision of services for non-cash movements

Depreclation/impalrment of property, plant and squipment
Ravalustion of non-current assats

Deracognition of non-current assets

Changes In the falr value of Investment properties
Changas In the falr valua of biological assets
Capital grants cradited on recognition

Pensien fund adjustmants

[Increase)/daecrassa in long term dabtors
(Increase)/decrease In long term craditors
{Increase)/decraase In stock

{Increase)/decrease In debtors
{Incraass)/dacrease [n paymants In advance
Incraase/{decreass) In recelpts In advance
Incraase/{decrease) In craditors

Bl

3,508
5n

2,800

2021/22

3,666

3384

8,725
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4,626

Not cash flows from opsrating acthvities

Invasting activities

Purchasa of non current assets

Proceads from the sala of non-current assets
Repaymant/(purchasa) of long and short-tarm invastments

7,556

3,065

Nat cash outfiow from Investing sctivities

Financing activitias

Recelpts of short- and long-term borrowing
Revenue grants recalved

Caphtal grants racalved

15,000

225

Nat cash outfiow from financing acthvities

Neat increasa or dacrease in cash and cash aquivalants

Cash and cash equivalents gt tha beginning of the reporting periad

¥y . E

Cash and caxh equivalants st the end of tha reporting perlod

2,86

i

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting pariod
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank overdraft

3,816

3,444

Cash and cash sguivalents




NOTE 1
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General Principles

The Statement of Accounts summarises the Authority’s transactions for the 2022/23 flnancial year and its position at the
year-end of 31 March 2023. The Authority is reguired to prepare an annual Statement of Accounts by the Accounts and Audit
Regulations 2015. These require the Statement of Accounts to be prepared in accordance with proper accounting practices.
These practices primarlly comprise of the Code of Practice on Local Authorlty Accounting in the United Kingdom 2022/23,
supported by International Financial Reporting Standards ({FRS).

The accounting convention adopted in the Statement of Accounts is principally historical cost, modified by the revaluation of
certain assets.

Heritage Assets

Herltage assets are assets are held and malntalned princlpally for thelr contribution to knowledge and culture and are
intended to be preserved in trust for future generations because of thelr cultural, environmental or historical associations.
Provided that they meet this definition, heritage assets can include historic bulldings, clvic regalia, museum collections and
works of art.

There is no carrying amount of assets on the Balance Sheet that will be reclassified as heritage assets. The Authority has a
number of assets that were considered to fall under the definition of heritage assets that following review will continue to be
classified as detalled below:

e Rye House Gatehouse, (Operational Asset)
e  Monastic walls at Abbey gardens (Community Asset)
e The Old Mill at Broxbourne Meadows {Community Asset)

Accruals of expenditure and Income

»  Figures shown in the financlal statements are based on the accruals concept, i.e. that income or expenditure is
included in the year to which it relates Irrespective of whether the authority has actually received the income or
incurred the expenditure.

* Interest receivable on investments and payable on borrowings is accounted for respectlvely as income and
expenditure on the basls of the effective interest rate for the relevant financlal Instrument rather than the cash flows
fixed or determined by the contract.

*  Where revenue and expenditure have been recognised but cash has not been received or paid, a debtor or creditor
for the relevant amount is recorded in the Balance Sheet. Where debts may not be settled, the balance of debtors Is
written down and a charge made to revenue for the income that might not be collected.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash in hand and deposits with any financial institution repayable without penalty on notice of not more than
24 hours {deposits held at call) and bank overdrafts. Cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments with maturities
of 3 months or less at acquisition, that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash. Cash equivalents are held to meet
short term liquidity requirements and have an Insignificant risk of changing value.

in the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents are shown net of bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and
form an integral part of the Authorlty’s cash management,

Contingent assets

Contingent assets are possible assets which arise from past events and whose existence will only be conflrmed by the
occurrence of one or more uncertaln future events not wholly within the Authority’s control.

In accordance with the Code, they are not recognised in the accounts, rather they are disclosed as a note to the accounts
where the inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable and can be rellably measured. Contingent assets are
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continually assessed to determine their position.
Contingent liabllitles
Contingent liabllities are elther:

a) Possible obligations arising from past events whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of ane or more uncertain future events not wholly within the Authority’s control, or

b) Present obligatlons arising from past events, but Is not recognised because;

* Itls not probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, or
+ The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

In accordance with the Code, materlal contingent liabllitles are not recognised within the accounts as an item of expenditure,
rather, they are disclosed as a note to the accounting statements. Contingent llabllities are subject to a contlnual assessment
to determine their position.

Employea benefits

Short-term employee benefits are those due to be settled within 12 months of the year-end. They include such benefits as
wages and salaries, paid annual leave and pald sick leave, bonuses and non-monetary benefits (eg cars) for current employees
and are recognised as an expense for services In the year In which employees render service to the Authority.

The code requires the Authority to make an accrual in its accounts at year end for any annual leave and flexible working
entltiement earned but not taken by employees at the end of the financlal year — to the extent that employees are permitted
to carry forward annual leave and flexitime to the following year.

The accrual Is made at the salary rates applicable in the following accounting year, being the period In which the employee
takes the benefit. The accrual Is charged to surplus or deficit on the provision of services, but then reversed out through the
movement in reserves statement so that holiday beneflts are charged to revenue in the financlal year In which the hollday
absence occurs.

Termination Beneflts

Terminatlon benefits are amounts payable as a result of a decision by the Authorlty to terminate an officer's employment
before the normal retirement date or an officer's decision to accept voluntary redundancy and are charged on an accruals
basls to the appropriate service or, where applicable, te the Non Distributed Costs line In the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement at the earlier of when the Authorlty can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits or when the
Authority recognises costs for a restructuring

Where termination benefits involve the enhancement of pensions, statutory provisions require the General Fund Balance to
be charged with the amount payable by the Authority to the pension fund or pensioner in the year, not the amount calculated
according to the relevant accounting standards. In the Movement in Reserves Statement, appropriations are required to and
from the Penslons Reserve to remove the notional debits and credits for pension enhancement termination beneflts and
replace them with debits for the cash pald to the pension fund and pensioners and any such amounts payable but unpald at
the year-end.

Pension costs

The Authority participates In one scheme, the Local Government Superannuation Scheme, which is a defined benefit final
salary scheme administered by the London Penslon Fund Authority (LPFA). The LPFA is deslgnated an ‘administering authority’
within the Local Government Superannuation Regulations 1995. The LPFA maintains the fund and administers the terms of
the scheme in respect of those who participate In It. The employers contributicns is set by the Fund's actuary based on three-
yearly actuarial valuations.

The liabilitles of the pension fund attributable to the Authority are included In the balance sheet on an actuarlal basls using
the projected unit method - i.e. an assessment of the future payments that wlll be made In relation to retirement benefits
earned to date by employees, hased on assumptions about mortality rates, employee turnover rates, etc, and projections of
projected earnings for current employees.
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The assets of the pension fund attributable to the Authority are Included In the balance sheet at thelr falr value;

quoted securities — current bid price
unquoted securities — professional estimate
unitised securities — current bid price
property — market value

The change In the net penslons liability Is analysed into the following components:
Service cost

e current service cost — the increase in liabilities as a result of years of service earned this year — allocated in the
comprehensive income and expenditure statement to the services for which the employees worked

o past service cost — the Increase In llabllitles arlsing from current year decisions whose effect relates to years of service
earned in earller years — debited to the surplus or deficlt on the provision of services in the comprehensive Income
and expenditure statement as part of non distributed costs

e Interest cost — net interest on the net defined benefit llabllity (asset), le net interest expense for the authority — the
change during the period In the net defined benefit liability (asset) that arises from the passage of time charged to
the financing and investment income and expenditure line of the comprehensive Income and expenditure statement

Remeasurements

e the return on plan assets —the annual Investment return on the fund assets attributable to the Authority, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined liability (asset) — charged to the pensions reserve as other
comprehensive income and expenditure

e actuarlal galns and losses — changes In the net pensions llabllity that arlse because events have not coincided with
assumptions made at the last actuarlal valuation or because the actuarles have updated thelr assumptions — debited
to the pensions reserve as other comprehensive income and expenditure

Contributions

* contributions paid to the penslon fund — cash paid as employer's contributions to the pension fund In settlement of
liabllities; not accounted for as an expense.

in relation to retirement benefits, statutory provisions require the general fund balance to be charged with the amount
payable by the Authority to the pension fund or directly to pensioners in the year, not the amount calculated according to
the relevant accounting standards. In the movement in reserves statement, this means that there are appropriations to and
from the pensions reserve to remove the notional debits and credits for retirement benefits and replace them with debits for
the cash pald to the pension fund and pensfoners and any such amounts payable but unpaid at the year-end. The negative
halance that arlses on the pensions reserve thereby measures the beneficlal Impact to the general fund of belng required to
account for retirement benefits on the basls of cash flows rather than as beneflts are earned by employees.

Events after the balance sheet date

Events after the Balance Sheet date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that occur between the end of the
reporting period and the date when the Statement of Accounts is authorised for Issue. Two types of events can be Identified:

e those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period —the Statement of Accounts
is adjusted to reflect such events

e those that are Indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period - the Statement of Accounts is not
adjusted to reflect such events, but where a category of events would have a material effect, disclosure is made in
the notes of the nature of the events and their estimated financlal effect.

Events taking place after the date of authorisation for issue are not reflected in the Statement of Accounts.
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Exceptlonal items

Where material income or expenditure transactions have occurred during the financial year thelr nature and amount is
disclosed separately, either on the face of the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement or In the notes to the
accounts, depending on how significant the items are to an understanding of the Authority’s financlal performance.

Prior perlod adjustments

Prior period adjustments may arise as a result of a change in accounting policles or to correct a materlal error. Changes In
accounting estimates are accounted for prospectively, i.e. In the current and future years affected by the change and do not
give rise to a prior perlod adjustment.

Changes In accounting policies are only made when required by proper accounting practices or the change provides more
reliable or relevant information about the effect of transactions, other events and conditions on the Authority’s financial
position or financlal performance. Where a change is made, it is applied retrospectively (unless stated otherwise) by adjusting
opening balances and comparative amounts for the prior period as If the new policy had always been applied.

Material errors discovered In prior perlod figures are corrected retrospectively by amending opening balances and
comparative amounts for the prior period.

Financlal Instruments

Financlal liabliitles are recognised on the balance sheet when the Authority becomes party to the contractual provisions of a
financlal Instrument and are Inltially measured at fair value and are carrled at thelr amortised cost. Financial labilities are
derecognised when the llabllity has been discharged, that Is, the llabllity has been paid or has expired.

Annual charges to the financing and Investment Income and expenditure line In the comprehensive income and expenditure
statement for Iinterest payable are based on carrying amount of the llability, multiplied by the effective rate of Interest. The
effective Interest rate Is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments over the life of the borrowing to the
amount at which it was originally recognised.

The Authorlty has a mix of short-term borrowing, amounts that are repayable with 12 months of the balance sheet date, and
longer term borrowing, amounts payable over 12 months, and this will mean that the amount presented In the Balance Sheet
Is the outstanding principal repayable (plus accrued Interest); and interest charged to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement Is the amount payable for the year according to the loan agreement.

Galns or losses on the repurchase or early settlement of borrowing are credited and debited to the financing and investment
Income and expenditure line In the comprehensive Income and expenditure staterment in the year of repurchase or
settlement.

Financlal assets are classifled based on a classification and measurement approach that reflects the business model for
holding the financial assets and thelr cashflow characteristics. There are three main classes of financlal assets measured at:

e amortised cost
s falr value through prefit or loss (FYPL), and

e falr value through other comprehensive Income (FVOCI) [separate accounting policy is required where an authority
holds financlal Instruments at fair value through other comprehensive Income].

The authority’s business model Is to hold investments to collect contractual cash flows. Financlal assets are therefore
classlfied as amortised cost.

Financial assets measured at amortised cost are recognised on the Balance Sheet when the authority becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of a financial instrument and are Inltially measured at fair value. They are subsequently measured at
thelr amortised cost. Annual credits to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line In the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement {CIES) for interest recelvable are based on the carrylng amount of the asset multiplied by
the effective rate of Interest for the Instrument. For most of the financial assets held by the authority, this means that the
amount presented in the Balance Sheet Is the outstanding principal receivable (plus accrued interest) and Interest credited
to the CIES Is the amount receivable for the year In the loan agreement.
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Government grants and cther contributions

Under International Financial Reporting Standards, all such grants are to be treated as revenue income as soon as any
conditions relating to the grant have been met. Where capital grants are credited to the comprehensive income and
expenditure statement, they are reversed out of the general fund balance in the movement in reserves statement. Where
the grant has yet to be used to finance capital expenditure, it is posted to the capital grants unapplied reserve. Where it has
been applied, it is posted to the capital adjustment account. Amounts in the capital grants unapplied reserve are transferred
to the capital adjustment account once they have been applled to fund capital expenditure.

Inventories

The Authorlty values stock and stores at the lower of actual costs and net realisable value, after allowing for obsolescent
items. Operational facilities count their shop and café stocks then value them at historic cost price.

Investment properties

Under the Code, an investment property is deflned as a property which s held exclusively for revenue generation or for the
capital gains that the asset is expected to generate. In this respect, the asset Is not used directly to deliver the Authority’s
services,

Investment properties are initlally measured at cost and thereafter at fair value,

Propertles are not depreciated but are re-valued annually according to market conditions at the year end. Gains and losses
on revaluation are posted to the financing and Investment Income and expenditure line in the comprehensive Income and
expenditure statement. The same treatment is applied to gains and losses on disposal.

Rentals received in relation to investment properties are credited to the financing and investment income line and result in a
gain for the general fund balance, However, revaluation and disposal gains and losses are not permitted by statutory
arrangements to have an Impact on the general fund balance, The gains and losses are therefore reversed out of the general
fund balance in the movement In reserves statement and posted to the capital adjustment account and {for any sale proceeds
greater than £10,000) the capital receipts reserve.

Leases

Leases can be classified as elther finance or cperating leases. If a lease transfers substantlally all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership It wlll be classifled as a finance lease regardless of its legal form.

For assets leased under a finance lease, a debtor or creditor should be recognised at the lower of fair value of the asset and
present value of the minimum lease payments as appropriate and the annual payments consist of an amount of interest plus

an amount to clear the relevant debtor or creditor.

Leases that do not meet the definition of finance leases are accounted for as operating leases and the income or expend|ture
is either credited, or charged to, service revenue accounts on a stralght-line basis over the term of the lease.

Under the Code, the land and buildings elements of a lease of land and buildings require separate identlfication for both lease
classiflcatlon and subsequent valuation. In most cases, the land element of a lease will be an operating lease.

a. The Authority as Lessee
Finance Lease
Property, plant and equipment held under finance leases is recognised on the Balance Sheet at the commencement of
the lease at [ts fair value measured at the lease’s Inception {or the present value of the minimum lease payments, if
lower). The asset recognised is matched by a liability for the obligation to pay the fessor. Initial direct costs of the
Authority are added to the carrying amount of the asset. Premiums paid on entry into a lease are applied to writing down

the lease liability. Contingent rents are charged as expenses in the periods In which they are Incurred.

Lease payments are apportioned between:
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¢ a charge for the acqulsition of the interest In the property, plant or equipment — applied to write down the lease
llabllity, and

¢ a finance charge (deblted to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement).

Property, Plant and Equipment recognised under finance leases Is accounted for using the policies applied generally to
such assets, subject to depreclation belng charged over the |lease term if this is shorter than the asset’s estimated useful
Iife {(where ownership of the asset does not transfer to the authority at the end of the lease period).

The Authorlty Is not required to raise the levy to cover deprecliation or revaluation and impairment losses arising on
leased assets. Instead, a prudent annual contribution Is made from revenue funds towards the deemed capital
Investment. Depreciation and revaluation and Impalrment losses are therefore substituted by a revenue contribution in
the General Fund Balance, by way of an adjusting transaction with the Capltal Adjustment Account In the Movement In
Reserves Statement for the difference between the two.

Operating Leases

Rentals pald under operating leases are charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as an expense
of the services benefitting from use of the leased property, plant or equipment. Charges are made on a straight-line basls
over the life of the lease, even If this does not match the pattern of payments (eg if there is a rent-free period at the
commencement of the lease).

b. The Authority as Lessor
Finance Leases

Where the Authority grants a finance lease over a property or an Item of plant or equipment, the relevant asset is written
out of the Balance Sheet as a disposal. At the commencement of the lease, the carrying amount of the asset In the
Balance Sheet (whether Property, Plant and Equipment or Assets Held for Sale) Is written off to the Other Operating
Expenditure line In the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as part of the galn or loss on disposal. A gain,
representing the Authority’s net Investment [n the lease, Is credited to the same line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statemant also as part of the galn or loss on disposal {ie netted off agalnst the carrying value of the asset at
the time of disposal), matched by a lease (long-term debtor) asset in the Balance Sheet.

Lease rentals recelvable are apportioned between:

+ a charge for the acquisition of the interest In the property — applied to write down the lease debtor (together with
any premlums recelved), and

¢ finance income {credited to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line In the Comprehensive
Income and Expendlture Statement).

The gain credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement on disposal Is not permitted by statute to
Increase the General Fund Balance and is required to be treated as a capital recelpt. Where a premium has been recelved,
this is posted out of the General Fund Balance to the Capital Recelpts Reserve in the Movement in Reserves Statement.
Where the amount due In relation to the lease asset is to be settled by the payment of rentals In future financlal years,
this Is posted out of the General Fund Balance to the Deferred Capital Receipts Reserve In the Movement in Reserves
Statement. When the future rentals are recelved, the element for the capital recelpt for the disposal of the asset Is used
to write down the lease debtor. At this point, the deferred capital recelpts are transferred to the Capltal Recelpts Reserve.
The written-off value of disposals Is not a charge agalnst the levy, as the cost of non-current assets [s fully provided for
under separate arrangements for capital financing. Amounts are therefore appropriated to the Capltal Adjustment
Account from the General Fund In the Balance in the Movement In Reserves Statement.

Operating Leases

Where the Authorlty grants an operating lease over a property or an ltem of plant or equipment, the asset Is retalned In
the Balance Sheet. Rental income Is credited to the Other Operating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement. Credits are made on a stralght-line basls over the life of the lease, even If this does not match
the pattern of payments (eg there Is a premium pald at the commencement of the lease). Initlal direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging the lease are added to the carrying amount of the relevant asset and charged as an expense
over the lease term on the same basls as rental income.
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Non-current assets held for sale
The followIng criterla have to be met before an asset can be classified as held for sale under this section of the code:

e The asset {or disposal group) must be avallable for immediate sale in its present condition subject to terms that are
usual and customary for sales of such assets {or disposal groups).

e The sale must be highly probable; the appropriate fevel of management must be committed to a plan to sell the
asset (or disposal group) and an active programme to locate a buyer and complete the plan must have been Inltiated.

e The asset {or disposal group) must be actively marketed for a sale at a price that is reasonable in relation to its
current fair value.

e The sale should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year of the date of classification
and actlon required to complete the plan should indicate that it Is unlikely that significant changes to the plan will
be made or that the plan will be withdrawn.

When It becomes probable that the carrying amount of an asset will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather
than through its continuing use, it is reclassified as an Asset Held for Sale. The asset is re-valued immediately before
reclassification and then carrled at the lower of this amount and fair value less costs to sell. Where there Is a subsequent
decrease to fair value less costs to sell, the loss is posted to the Other Operating Expenditure line In the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement. Galns In falr value are recognised only up to the amount of any previously losses
recognised In the Surplus or Deficit on Provision of Services. Depreclation Is not charged on Assets Held for Sale.

Assets that are to be abandoned or scrapped are not reclassified as Assets Held for Sale.

When an asset is disposed of or decommissioned, the carrying amount of the asset in the Balance Sheet (whether Property,
Plant and Equipment or Assets Held for Sale) is written off to the Other Operating Expenditure fine in the Comprehensive
Income and Expendlture Statement as part of the gain or loss on disposal. Recelpts from disposals {If any) are credited to the
same line In the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement also as part of the galn or loss on disposal (e netted off
against the carrying valve of the asset at the time of disposal). Any revaluation gains accumulated for the asset in the
Revaluation Reserve are transferred to the Capital Adjustment Account. Amounts received for a disposal in excess of £10,000
are categorised as capltal recelpts. Receipts are appropriated to the Reserve from the General Fund Balance in the Movement
in Reserves Statement.

Property, plant and equipment

Assets that have physical substance and are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for rental to others,
or for administrative purposes and that are expected to be used during more than one financlal year are classified as Property,
Plant and Equipment. The Authority generally applies a de-minimus level of £20,000 for the purposes of capital expenditure.
In the case where the Indlvidual value of an item, e.g. computer is below the de-minimus level , but the aggregate value of
similar items purchased in the year exceed the de-minimus level the expenditure may be treated as capital expenditure.

Recognition

All expenditure on the acquisition, creation or enhancement of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) Is capitalised on the
accruals basis in the accounts, provided that It is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential assoclated
with the Item will flow to the Authority and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Non-current assets are valued on
the basls recommended by CIPFA and in accordance with the Statement of Asset Valuation Principles and Guidance Notes
Issued by the RICS.

The capital value of any work the Authority undertakes on towpaths Is included In the balance sheet as an asset, even though
the Authority does not usually own them. Agreements are in place with British Waterways, which aliow public access to the
towpaths and continuing use of the related facllities.

Surpluses arlsing on the initial valuation of non-current assets are credited to the revaluation reserve. PPE are re-valued every

five years, but adjustments to the valuations are made in the Interim to take account of significant changes as they occur.
This year a partlal revaluation has been commissioned and [s reflected in these statements.
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Capftal expenditure that does not resultin the acquisition of an asset Is classified as ‘revenue expenditure funded from capltal
under statute (formally deferred charges), and Is written out to revenue In the year in which It is incurred.

The Authorlty accounts for its Income from the disposal of PPE on an accruals basls. It is held In a usable capital recelpts
reserve that can be used to finance new capital expenditure.

Measurement
Assets are Initlally measured at cost, comprising:

the purchase price

e  any costs attributable to bringing the asset to the locatlon and condition necessary for It to be capable of operating
in the manner intended by management

e the Initlal estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the Item and restoring the site on which it Is located.

The Authority capitallses borrowing costs Incurred whilst assets are under construction. The cost of assets acquired other
than by purchase is deemed to be Its falr value, unless the acquisition does not have commerclal substance (le it will not lead
to a variation In the cashflows of the Authorlty). In the latter case, where an asset Is acquired vla an exchange, the cost of the
acquisition fs the carrying amount of the asset given up by the Authority.

Donated assets are measured Initlally at falr value. The difference between fair value and any consideration pald is credited
to the Taxatlon and Non-specific Grant Income line of the Comprehensive Incormne and Expenditure Statement, unless the
donation has been made conditionally. Untll conditions are satisfled, the galn Is held In the Donated Assets Account.

Where galns are credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expendlture Statement, they a re-reversed out of the General
Fund Balance to the Capital AdJustment Account in the Movement In Reserves Statement..

Assets are then carried in the Balance Sheet using the following measurement bases:

e Infrastructure, community assets and assets under construction — depreciated historical cost
» all other assets — falr value, determined as the amount that would be pald for the asset in its existing use

Where there Is no market-based evidence of fair value because of the speclallst nature of an asset, depreclated replacement
cost (DRC) Is used as an estimate of falr value. The Authority has assets that are [dentified as specialised. These Include:

Rye House Gatehouse — a listed anclent monument, constructed In 1443, which the Authority uses as a museum.
Lee Valley Velodrome —the London 2012 Olympic Velodrome

Lee Valley White Water Centre - the London 2012 Olympic White Water Centre

Lee Valley Athletics Centre - the pre-Clympic elite athletes’ indoor/outdoor training centre.

Where non-property assets that have short useful lives or low values (or both), depreciated historical cost basls Is used as a
proxy for falr value.

Assets Included In the Balance Sheet at fair value are re-valued sufficiently regularly to ensure that thelr carrylng amount is
not materially different from their fair value at the year-end, but as a minimum every flve years. Increases In valuations are
matched by credits to the Revaluation Reserve to recognise unrealised galns.

Where decreases in value are Identified, they are accounted for by:

e where there is a balance of revaluation gains for the asset in the Revaluation Reserve, the carrying amount of the
asset [s written down agalnst that bafance {up to the amount of the accumulated gains)

e  where there Is no balance In the Revaluation Reserve or an Insufficlent balance, the carrying amount of the asset Is
written down agalnst the relevant service line(s) In the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

The Revaluation Reserve contains revaluation gains recognised since 1 April 2007 only, the date of Its formal Implementation.
Gains arising before that date have been consolldated Into the Capltal Adjustment Account.

Impairment



Assets are assessed at each year-end as to whether there is any indication that an asset may be Impaired. Where indications
exist and any possible differences are estimated to be material, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and, where
this is less than the carrylng amount of the asset, an Impalrment loss Is recognised for the shortfall.

Where impairment losses are identified, they are accounted for by:

® where there s a balance of revaluation gains for the asset in the Revaluation Reserve, the carrying amount of the
asset Is written down agalnst that balance {up to the amount of the accumulated gains)

e where there is no balance in the Revaluation Reserve or an Insufficlent balance, the carrying amount of the asset is
written down against the relevant service lines in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

Where an impairment loss is reversed subsequently, the reversal is credited to the relevant service lines in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement, up to the amount of the original loss, adjusted for depreclation that would have been
charged if the loss had not been recognised.

Component accounting

Where components of an asset are significant In value in relation to the total value of the asset as a whole, and they have
substantially different economic lives, they should be recognised separately. For example, certain assets such as the White

Water Centre are made up of separate elements that have different useful lives.

There has been no requirement to apply these changes retrospectively and Instead components are recognised separately as
and when they are replaced.

Depreciation and useful economic life

Depreciation is provided for on the ‘building’ element of all non-current assets with a finite usefu! life, except investment and
communlty assets. We calculate it using the reducing balance method.

Non-current assets are not depreciated In the year of acquisition.
PPE have a useful economic life, which is determined by the class of asset. Depreciation s calculated on this life except in the

case of investment properties that are not depreciated. Assets lives will generally fall between the ranges stated, although
there may be specific assets where the anticipated useful life will fall outside these ranges,

Asset class Useful economic life
Land and buildings 5 - 60 years
Vehicles, plant and machinery 5-15 years
Infrastructure assets 10 - 40 years
Communlty assets n/a

Revaluation galns are also depreciated, with an amount equal to the difference between current value depreciation charged
on assets and the depraciation that would have been chargeable based on thelr historlcal cost being transferred each year
from the Revaluatlon Reserve to the Capltal Adjustment Account.

Charges to Revenue for Non-Current Assets

Services, support services and trading accounts are debited with the followlng amounts to record the cost of holding fixed
assets during the year:

e depreciation attributable to the assets used by the relevant service

* revaluation and Impairment losses on assets used by the service where there are no accumulated gains in the
Revaluation Reserve against which the losses can be written off.

The Authority is not required to ralse its levy to fund depreciation, revaluation and impalrment losses or amortisations.
However, It is required to make an annual contribution from revenue towards the reduction in its overall borrowlng
requirement (equal to either an amount calculated on a prudent basis determined by the Authority in accordance with
statutory guldance (England and Wales}).
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Depreciation, revaluation and impairment losses and amortisations are therefore replaced by the contribution in the General
Fund Balance {Minimum Revenue Provision or loans fund principal), by way of an adjusting transaction within the Capltal
Adjustment Account and [n the Movement In Reserves Statement for the difference between the two.

Revenue expendtture funded from capital under statute

Expenditure incurred during the year that may be capitallsed under statutory provisions but does not result In the creation
of Property, Plant and Equipment has been charged as expendIiture to the relevant service In the comprehensive Income and
expenditure statement In the year. It Is the Authorlty’s pollcy to write off the value of revenue expenditure funded from
capltal under statute to services and reflect them In the comprehensive income and expenditure statement In the year they
arise. The movement In reserves statement will then reflect a transfer from the general fund balance to the capital adjustment
account so that there is no impact on the lewy.

Provislons

Provisions are made where an event has taken place that glves the Authorlty a legal or constructive obligation that probably
requires settlement by a transfer of economic benefits or service potential, and a rellable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obllgation.

Provisions are charged as an expense to the appropriate service line In the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
In the year that the authority becomes aware of the obligation, and are measured at the best estimate at the balance sheet
date of the expenditure required to settle the obligation, taking Into account relevant risks and uncertaintles.

When payments are eventually made, they are charged to the provision carried In the Balance Sheet, Estimated settlements
are reviewed at the end of each financlal year — where it becomes less than probable that a transfer of economic benefits will
now be required (or a lower settlement than anticlpated Is made), the provision Is reversed and credited back to the relevant
service.

Where some or all of the payment required to settle a provision Is expected to be recovered from another party (eg. from an
Insurance clalm}, this Is only recognised as Income for the relevant service if It is virtually certain that reimbursement will be
received if the authority settles the obligation.

The current system of local authorlty capital accounting requires three capltal reserve accounts to be set up in the balance
sheet:

s The revaluation reserve records the accumulated galns on the non current assets held by the authority arlsing from
increases in value as a result of Inflatlon or other factors.

e Capital adjustment account shows amounts set aside from revenue resources or capital receipts to finance
expendtiture on PPE or the repayment of external loans and certaln other caplital financing transactions.

e The usable capltal recelpts reserve, which contains the unused proceeds arising from disposing of assets that can be
used to finance future capital expenditure.

Reserves Include earmarked reserves set aside for specific pollcy purposes and balances which represent resources set aside
for purposes such as general contingencies and cash flow management, as well as other unusable reserves such as employee
benefits, that are kept to manage the accounting processes.

Earmarked revenue reserves

The Authority malntains renewal and repairs funds to replace equipment and for ongoing repalrs to bulldings or structures
that we cannot fund in one year from service revenue budgets.

The Authorlty also has a capltal fund, financed from contributfons from the general fund, which can be used to finance future
capltal expenditure.

An Insurance fund is malntained to self-insure certaln risks. An example Is storm damage to trees. The fund Is also typically
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used to pay insurance policy excesses for claims against us by third parties. The services are charged with the any excess or
claim and we ad)ust the fund balance by a transfer to or from the general fund.

When expenditure to be financed from a reserve Is Incurred, It Is charged to the appropriate service revenue account in that
year to be reflected In the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services in the comprehensive income and expenditure
statement. The reserve is then transferred back into the General Fund balance so that there is no net charge to taxpayers.

Value added tax
The figures in the statements are net of VAT.
Provision for bad & doubtful debts

All amounts outstanding on the sales ledger are reviewed to establish the Hkellhood of thelr recovery. Where debt is proving
to be difficult to recover we create a provision for it. If that debt is then paid the provision is reversed, should the debt
ultimately prove irrecoverable it will be written off against the provision.

Blologlcal Assets

Under I1AS41 Agriculture, living animals or plants are classified as biological assets, and agricultural produce [s the harvested
product of the entity’s biological asset. A biological asset, or an item of agricultural produce, is classified as an asset when it
is both controlled by, and future economic benefit will flow to, an entity, and that its fair value can be measured reliably.

The Authority operates a working dalry farm, with its dairy cattle classified as blological assets, and the milk produced as
agricultural produce.

The Authority uses an independent specialist agricultural stock valuer to establish the values its biological assets at the
balance sheet date using the fair value method as and actlve market exists and a value can be reliably measured. Changes in
the fair value are credited to the financing and investment Income line and result in a gain for the general fund balance.
However, revaluatlon and disposal gains and losses are not permitted by statutory arrangements to have an impact on the
general fund balance. The galns and losses are therefore reversed out of the general fund balance in the movement In reserves
statement and posted to the capital adjustment account.

Group Accounts

The Statement of Recommended Practice requires local authorities to consider all their interests in subsidlarles, associated
companies and Joint ventures and to prepare a full set of group financlal statements where they have materal Interests,
thereby providing a complete picture of the Authority’s control over other entitles.

The Authority has determined that it has no interests In subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures of a materlal nature, and is
not required to prepare group accounts.

k)
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NOTE 02
EXPENDITURE AND FUNDING STATEMENT

Adjustments from General Fund to arrive at the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement amounts

Adjustmants of Nat Changa for tha Other Tabul

Capital Purposes  Penslons Adjustment Differences Adjustments

0727 £0004 10004 £000s E000s
Chief Executive 1] 92 5 o7
Corporata Sarvices m 147 2 920
Financial Services 59 76 10 143
Paridands & Open Spaces 505 590 1,089
Lelsure Vienues Management 2,746 1,021 3,623
Net Cost of Services 4,081 1,526 5,874

Other Income and Expendlture 875 o

Surplus or Deficit 2,801 1,166
Ad)ustments of Net Change for the Other Tots

RESTATED Capital Purposes  Pansions Adjustment Differencas Adjustments
202122 {004 E000s 000y
Chlef Executive 1 130 7 138

Corporate Services 14 {958}
Finandal Sarvices 74 596 113 683
Parklands & Open Spaces 475 895 1,349
Lelsure Venues Managamant 2,905 1,01 8,912
Nat Cost of Services 2,293 2,846 5,128
Other Income and Expenditure 2,357 879 o 3,236
Surplus or Deficht 4,650 3,725 8,380

ADJUSTMENTS FOR CAPITAL PURPOSES
Adjustments for capital purposes —this column adds In depreciation and Impalrmient and revaluation gains and losses In the services line, and far;

Financing and Investmant incoma and expanditurs — the statutory charges for capital financing le Minimum Revenue Provislan and other revanue contributions are
daducted from other Income and axpenditure as these are not chargeable under generally accepted accounting practices.

Taxation and non-specific grant Income and expenditure — The Taxatlen and Non Specific Grant Income and Expenditure line Is cradited with capltal grants
recelvable In the year without conditlons or for which conditions were satlsflad in the year,

NET CHANGE FOR THE PENSIONS ADIUSTMENTS
Net change for the removal of pansion cantributions and the addition of 1AS 19 Employae Benefits pension related expenditure and Incoma:

For smrvices this represents the removal of the employer pension contributions made by the autharity as allowed by statute and the replacement with current
service costs and past service costs.

For Financing and lnvestment Income and expenditure — the net Interast on the defined benefit llability Is charged to the CIES.

OTHER AFFERENCES
Other differences betwean amounts deblted/credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement and amounts payable/receivable to be recognised
under statute:

For services thls represents the removal of compensated absences accrual for holiday pay
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NOTE 03
HERITAGE ASSETS

The 2011712 CIPFA Code of Practice on Locsl Authority Accounting Introducad a requirement to disclose Heritage Assets separataly. Heritage assets are
assats that are hald and malntained principally for thelr contribution to knowledge and culture and sre Intended to be preserved In trust for future
generations because of thelr cultural, environmental or histarical assoclations, Pravided that they meat this definition, haritage assets can Include
historic bulldings, dvic regalla, museum collections and warks of art.

There is no carrying amount of assets on the Balance Sheet that Is classified as herltage assets. The Authority has a numbaer of assats that were
considered to fali under the dafinition of herltage assets that following review will continue to be classified as detalled below:

Rye House Gatehouse, (Operational Assat)
Monastic walls st Abbey gardens [Community Assat)
The Old Mill at Broxbourne Meadows {Communlty Asset)



NOTEM
ADJUSTMENTS BETWEEN ACCOUNTING BASIS AND FUNDING BASIS UNDER REGULATIONS

Sanaral Capitsl Capltal Grants Total Lisable:
Fund Recalpts Unappliad Rasorvas’
20T3/7% £0005 £0005 £000s £000s
Adjustmants involving the Capital adjustment account
Revarsal of ltams debled or credited to the Comprehensive Income and expanditura statemant:
Charges for depreciation and Impalrment of non current assets -
Revaluation gains of property, plant and equipment 6826 - 626
Revaluatien losses of property, plant and equipment -
Movements in the fair value of Investment properties -
Movements in the fair value of blological assets 68 - 68
Capital grants and contributions recognised 5 - 5
Income [n relation to donated sssets 1] [+]
Amounts of non current assats written off on disposal or sale as part of the 0 ¢}
galn/loss to the Comprehansive Income and axpenditure statement
Amounts of non current assets written off on derecognition as part of the a [}
loss to the Comprehensive Income and expendlture strtement
Insertion of kema not debitad or creditad to the Comprahensive Incomae and axpenditure statement:
Statutory provision for the financing of capital investment 448 - 248
Capltal expenditure charged agalnst the General fund/Earmarked Reserves 140 - 140
Adjustment kwolving capltal recaipts resarve
Transfer of non-current asset sale proceeds from revenue to
Capltal Receipts Reserve 4,931 -
Capital expenditure financed from Usable Capital Recelpts - 2,616 - 2,616
Adjustmants Involving the Pansions raservae:
Ravarsal of ltems relating to retirament baneflts deblted or credited to the
Camprehensive Income and expandlture statement -
Emplayer’s pensions contributions and direct payments te pensloners
payable In the year 782 - 782
Adjustmant Involving deferred capltal racalpts
Principal recelved in respect of long term debtors {finance leases) -
Adjustment Involving the Short-term compensated absences account
Amount by which officer remunatation charged to the Comprahensive
income and expendlture statement on an accrusls basis Is different
from remuneration chargeable in the year in accordance with
statutory requirements 134 - 124
[] (6,104}




NOTE 04
ADJUSTMENTS BETWEEN ACCOUNTING BASIS AND FUNDING BASIS UNDER REGLILATIONS

RESTATED
Ganersl Capltal Capital Grants Totsl Usabla
Fund Recalpts Unapplied Resarves
022 EDOOx £000s £000s £000s

Adjustmants involving tha Capital adjustment sccount

Reversal of ltams debited or credited to the Comprehansive income and expandhture statement:
Charges for dspraciation and Impalrmant of non currant assats -
Revaluaticn gains of property, plant and equipmant 2,549 - 2,

Revaluation [ossas of property, plant and equipment -
Movemants in the fair valua of Investment properties 263 -
Movemants In the fair value of biolcgical assets 10
Capital grants and contributions recagnised 0 -
Income in relation to donated assets 0

4

naoEE

Amounts of non current assets writtan off on disposal or sale as part of the
gain/loss to tha Comprehensiva Income and expenditure statement

Amounts of nan current assets written off on darecognition as part of the
loss ta the Comprehensive Income and axpenditure statamant

Insartion of tems not dabited or credited to the Comprehensive income and expenditure statamaent:
Statutory pravisian for the financing of capital Investment 467 - 457
Capital expenditure charged against the General fund/Earmarked Reserves ] - 0

Adjustmant kwolving capital receipts reserve
Transfer of non-currant asset sale proceads from revenue to

Capltal Recaipts Resarve 288 - 0
Capltal axpenditura financed from Usable Capital Recelpts - 431 - FEy]

Adjustments involving the Pansions resarve:
Reversal of ltems relating to retirement benefits debited or credited to the
Comprehensive Incame and axpendlture statement -
Employer’s pensions cantributions and direct paymants to pansloners
payable in the year 1408 - 1,408

Adjustmant involving deferred capital recalpts
Principal recalvad in raspect of long term debtors [finance leases) -

Adjustment involving the Short-tarm compansated absences sccount
Amaunt by which officer remuneration charged to the Comprehensiva
Incoma and expenditure statemant on an accruals basis ls different
from remunaration chargeable in the year in accordanca with
statutory requirements 15 - 15
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OTHER DPERATING EXPENDTTURE
2022/23 2021722
Mot £0008 £000s
flcas on disposal of non-curment asset
floss on derecognistion of non~current asset o 3,384
Penslon administration expenses L] 19 75
Total ather opersting expanditure 3,171
NOTE 07
FINANCING AND INVESTMENT
2022/23 2021/22
Mt £000s £000s
Interest payable and simllar charges u 6 7
Net Interest on tha net defined pension benefit {lability/{asset) = 856 804
Interest receivable on finance leases (lessor) N
Invastment interast 1
Changes [n the falr value of Investment praperties [] 28
Changes In the fair value of biological assets »
Rental recelvad on Invastmaent properties 10
Total Financing and Investment
NOTE 08
NON SPECIFIC GRANT INCOME
202228 wn/2
Hate £0008 E000a
Levies on local authorities
Revenue grants and contributions
Capltal grants and contributions o

Total Non Sprelfic Grant Income
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NOTE 09

BIOLOGICAL ASSETS
2022/23 oI
£000a o
Balance at 1 April
Dalry Cattle 258 248
Movement in falr value 68 10
Balance at 31 March 226 258
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

At 31 March 2023, the Authority had one major capital commitment cutstanding for the redevelpment of tha Les Valley Ice
Cantre. Tha total construction contract value was £25.5m, with an overall budget Included Project Managamaent, monitoring and
contingancy of £30m, At year end, tatal project spand was £27.7m

NOTE 10
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The followlng ltems of Income and expense have been accounted for in the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure
line In the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

Rental Incoma and expenses for Investment propertias

HIXES 33 2021/22:
£000 £000s

Rental Income from Investment property
Net gain (665} 670)
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NOTE11
FINANCIAL {INSTRUMENTS

Categories of Anendal iInstrumants

Tha following categories of financlal Instrument are carried In the Balence Sheet.

Financlal Assats
Investments Dabtors
2022723 2021/22 2022/23 2021/22
£0008 £000s £000s £000s
Currant Assets
Amortised Cost 10,835 8,444 4,170 3,645
Total Financial Assats 10,838 8444 4,170 3,649
Financlal Liabilities
Borrowing LCraditar
2022/23 2021)22 2022123 202122
EOD0s £000s £000s
Current Lishilities
Amortised Cost

Totsl Finenclel Linbiilties

3ains and Losses In Relation to Financlal Instruments

The galns and |osses recognised In the Income and Expend|ture Account and Statement of Total Recognised Galns and Losses in relation to financial

Instruments are made up as follows.

Surplus / deficit on tha provision of
services
2022/23 2021/22
£000s £000s
Interest Revanue
Financial assets measured ot amortised cost
Interest Expanse 6 7




NOTE 12

INVENTORIES
$IibrTpi | Farales)
00k 00y
Agriculture produce
Opening balance 123 117
Net movement 24 6
Closing balance 147 128
Other stock
COpening balance 145 125
Net mevement 15 20
Closing balanca 160 145
Total
Opening balance 268 a2
Het movement 39 26
Closing balance 307 268




NOTE 13

DEBTORS
022/ 2021/22
£000s
Cantral govarnmant badles 1821 1,708
Other ocal authorftles 200 19
All other bodles 1275 1,051
Total delrtors 8,296 T
NOTE 14
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
20n/23 2021722
£000s £000s
Cash held by Authority 4 13
Bank current accounts 55 58
Short-term dapasits with banks 3,757 3,373
Total cash and cash equivalents 8816 3444
w2zj2a 2021/22
BANK OVERDRAFTS £000s £000s
Bank current accounts cverdrafts 0 o
NOTE 15
CREDITORS
00/ 200122
£000s £000s

Cantral govarnment bodles
Other local authoerities

All ethar bodles

Total creditors

There are no provisions recognised In the accounts




NOTE 17
UNUSABLE RESERVES

Unusable Reserves
Revaluation Reserve
Capital adjustment account
Pensions reserve
Short-tarm compansated absences account
Deferred capital recelpts

Total unusable reserves

2022123 20FL2
£000a o0
33,571

M7 581
{200:200) {178,171}

The Revaluation Reserva contalns the galns made by the Authority arising from Increases In the value of its Property, Plant and Equipment. The balance

Is reduced when assets with accumulated galns are:

+ revalued downwards or Impalred and the galns are lost

= used in the provislon of services and the gains are consumed through depreclation, or

« dispesed of and the gains are realised.

The Reserve contalrs only vevaluation galns accumulated since 1 Aprfl 2007, the date that the Resarve was crested. Accumulated gains arising before

that date are conselidated Inte the balance on the Caplital Adjustment Account.

Balanca at 1 Aprdl
Upward revaluation of assets

Downwards revaluation of assets

Surplus or defieit on revaluatlon of nen-currant assets not

posted to tha {surplus) or deflcit on the provision of services

Difference between fair value depreclation and histeric cost dapreciation
Accumulated gains on assets sald or scrapped

Other amounts written off to the capital adjustment account {see note)

Amount writtan off to the capital adjustment account

Balance at 31 March

2022/23 202122
£000s £000s.
2,005 150

651 580
2,625 0
o
3,278 580
{30,720) (35,237)

Other amounts written off the the capital adjustment account

This represants the cumulative correction of the difference between fair value and historic cost depreclation previously not transfarred to tha capltal

ad]ustment account
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NOTE17
UNUSABLE RESERVES

Capltal Adjustmant Account

The Capltal Adjustrmant Account absorhs the timing differances arising from the differant arrangements for accounting for the consumption of non-
current assets and for financing tha acquisition, construetion or enhancement of those assets under statutory provislons. The Account Is debited with
the cost of acquistdon, construction or esnhancement as depraciation, Impalmment losses and amortisations are charged to the Comprehansive Income
and Expenditure Statement {with reconciling pastings from the Revaluation Reserve to convart fair valua figures to a historical cost basls). The Account
Is cradited with the amounts set aside by the Authorlty as finance for the costs of acquisition, construction and enhancement.

The Account containg accumulated galns and loases on Investment Properties and gaina recognised on donated asssts that have yat to be consumad by
the Authority

The Account also contains revaluation gains accumulated on Proparty, Plant and Equipment before 1 April 2007, the date that the Revaluation Reserve
was created to hold such gains.

Nota 4 providas datalls of the source of all the transactions posted to the Account, apart from thasa Invelving the Revaluation Resarve.

RESTATED
2022/23 2021/22
£000s
Balance at 1 April
Reversal of tens relating to capital expenditure deblted or credited to
the Comprehansive Income and expantditure statemant:
= Charges for depreciation and Impalrment of non currant ssets 3,508 3,666
- Revaluation gains/lasses on Proparty, plant and agquipmant 571
- Amounts of non current assets written off on disposal or sala as part of
the gain on disposal to the Comprehansive Incoma and expenditure
statemant 2,625 3,384
6,704 5,675
Adjusting amounts writtan out of the revalustion resarve
Nat written out amount of the cost of non curment assets consumed In year 1,428 5,005
Capltal financing applied In the year:
- Capltal grants and contributions credited to the Comprehensive Income
and expenditure statement that have been applled to capital financing 0
- Use of capital recelpts to finance new capltal expenditure
- Use of capital fund to finance new capltal axpenditure 0
- Statutory provision for the financing of capital Investment charged
against the General fund
- Capltal axpanditure charged against the General fund o a

Movemants in the falr value of Investment properties deblted or
credited to the Comprehensive Income and axpanditure statement 28

Mavements In tha falr value of Blological Assets dabilted or
credited to the Comprehensive Incoms and expanditure statement

Balance st 31 March




NOTE 17
UNUSABLE RESERVES

Penslons Reserve

The Penslons Reserve absorbs the timing differences arising from the different arrangements for accounting for post employment benefits and for
funding benefits In accordance with statutory provisions. The Authority accounts for post emplayment benefits In the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement as the benefits are earned by employees acoruing years of service, updating the Habilltles recognised to reflect inflation,
changing assumptions and investment returns on any resources set aside to meet the costs. However, statutory arrangements requira beneflts earned
to be financed as the Authority makes employer’s contributions to pension funds or evantually pays any pensions for which It Is directly responsible,
The debit balance on the Pensions Reserve therefore shows a substantial shortfall in the benefits eamed by past and current employees and the
resourcas the Authority has set aside to meet them. The statutory arrangements wlill ensure that funding will have been sat aside by the time the

benefits come to ba pald,

Balsnce at 1 April

Actuarial (galns) or losses on pensions assets and Habllitles

Reversal of ltems relating to retirement benefits debited or credited to the
(Surplus) or deficlt on the provision of services In the Comprehensive

Incorme and expenditure statament

Employer's pensions contributions and direct payments to pensloners
pavable In the year

Balance at 31 March

2022/23 2021/22
£000s £000s
23,571 42,820
3,582 5,133
(183) 233571

Short-term compensated absences account

The Accumnulated Absences Account absorbs the differences that would otherwise arfse on the General Fund Balance from accruing for compensatad
absences earned but not taken in the yaar e.g. annual leave entitlement carried forward at 31 March. Statutory arrangements require that the impact

on the General Fund Balance is neutralised by transfers to or from the Accaunt.

Balance at 1 Aprl

Settlement or cancellation of aceruai made at the and of the preceding year

Amounts accrued at the and of the currant year

Amount by which officer remuneration charged to the Comprehensive Income and expenditure statement
on an accruals basis Is diffarent from remuneration chargeable Tn the year In accordance with statutory
requiremants

Balance at 31 March

2022723 2021/22
£000s £000s
581 596
447 581
0 0
447 581
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NOTE 17
UNUSABLE RESERVES

Dafared Capital Recalpts

The Deferred Capltal Receipts Reserve holds the gains recognised on the disposal of non-current assets but for which cash settlement has yet to take
place. Under statutory arrangements, the Authority does not treat these gains as usabla for financing new capital expenditure until they are backed by
cash racelpts.

2W22/25 2W021/22
£000s £000s
Balanca st 1 April
Transfer of deferred sale proceeds credited as part of the galn/loss on disposal on
the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statament 2 1

Bulance at 31 March
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NOTE 18
CASHFLOW OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The cash flows from operating activities inctudes the following Items

Interest pald
Interest recelved

. gt

2021/22.
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NOTE 19
EXPENDITURE AND INCOME ANALYSED BY NATURE

Tha authority's axpanditure and income ks anatysad as follows

2022/23 2021/22
£000x £000s
Expanditure
Employes expenses 8,078 12,747
Other services expenses 12,538 11,269
Support service recharges 0 a
Depreclation 3,508 3,666
fevaluation and Impalrment 571
Interest payments 6 7
Penslon Interest and administration cosis 153 1,839
Change In fair value of Investment properties 0 0
Change In falr value of biclogical assets
Galn or loss on non-current sssets ] 3,384
Contribution to Capital 1] [+]
Total axpenditure 1187 31,527
Income
Feas, charges and other income
Intarast & Invastmeant incoma
Return on Panslon Assats
Levies on local authorities
Change in falr value of Investment propertias 23
Change In falr value of binlogical assets 0 o
Galn or loss on non-current assets
Capltal grants and contributions 53
Total Income
(Surplus) / deficit on provision of services 1,x2 72977




NOTE 20
STAFF REMUNERATION

Taar
Senlor Officers receiving over £150,000
Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) - § Dawson 2022/23
2021/22

Senlor Officers racalving between £50,000 and £150,000

Deputy Chlef Executive 2022/23
2021122
Corporate Director 2002/23
2021/22
Corporate Diractor 2022{23
2021422

Paost titles are as at 31 March, or at data the amployes left the Authority.
Expansa allowancas typlcally Includs a car allowance,

Salary
£000s

164
162

132

104
96

99
90

Expenses, fees
et allowances
100

Pension
contribution
0G0

22
20

18
15

15
14

Total

121
112

1s
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NOTE 20
STAFF REMUNERATION

REMUNERATION BANDING

The Authority's emplovees recaiving mare than £50,000 ramuneration for the year, excluding employer's panslon contributions and sevarance payments, were
paid tha following amounts.

2022723
Remunerstion Bands * No. of Staff No. of

:

£50,000 - 54,999
£55,000 - 59,999
£60,000 - 64,999
£65,000 - 69,999
£70,000 - 74,989
£75,000- 79,999
£80,000 - 84,999
£85,000 - 89,959
£90,000- 94,999
£85,000 - 99,999
£100,000 - 104,999
£130,000 - 134,999
£140,000 - 144,999
£160,000 - 164,999
£165,000 - 165,939

o - O H O B N D N R =; D M g
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* Remuneratian Bands with no staff In have baen excludad.

NOTE 21
MEMBERS ALLOWANCES

The Authority pald the faflowing amounts to membars of tha Authority during the year.

m22/23 2021/22
£0008 £000s
Allowances 6 ?
NOTE 22
TERMINATION BENEFTS

There were no contracts terminated but tha Authority during 2022/21. In the previous year there were 24, Incurring [Tabllities
of £4D8,000 which was charged to the Authority's comprahensive Income and expenditure statement for 2021/22,




NOTE 23
GRANT INCOME

The Autherity credited the following grants, contributions and dohations to the Comprahensive Income and Expenditure
Statement In 2022/23

2022/23 2021722
EO00s £000s
Cradited to Sarvices
Improvement of opan areas of the Authority 19 0
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
FL e plirkTerd
£000s Ny
Grants Recelpts in Advance {Capital Grants)
Impravement of open areas of tha Authority ] 1]
Other grants 25 1]
F-3 ']
REVENUE GRANTS RECEIVED IN ADVANCE
200/ 2021722
£0008 £0D0s
Balance at 1 April ] 1]
Revenue Grants recelved In year o]
Grants credited to Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account
that have been used to fund revenue expenditure 15 a
Balance st 31 March {78) 0
CAPITAL GRANTS RECEIVED IN ADVANCE
2022/23 2021722
£000s £000s
Balance at 1 April 0
Capital Grants received in year
Grants eredited to Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account
that have been used to fund capital expenditure 25 0
Balance at 31 March [200)
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NOTE 24
RELATED PARTIES

Retated parties are arganisations or Individuals that, as a result of their relstionship with us, may axert, or ba saen as axerting,
Influence over our business. Significant transactions In 2022/23 were a3 follows:

083 2001/22
£0008 £000s
ncome
Levies recelvable
As par note 32 for analysis levy
Paymenta
Expanditura Includad In Comprehensiva Incoma and Expenditurs Statement
Granwich Lalsura Limited 3,243 0

Greenwich Lelsure Limited {(GLL) are a related party for 2022/23, as operators of our five major venuas via the Lelsure Services
Contract (LSC). Thare Is a contract management fee payable between the two parties.

In addition, for the first two years of the LSC, a utllities risk share agreement Is In place wheraby the consumption sk sits with GLL
and the price risk with the Authority.

The total amount pald, or accruad, within the 2022/23 accounts for these payments Is £3,243m
Mambars and senlor officers are required to complete a deciaration of related party transactions detalling any relationship that
they may have,

Whera there ara transactions with borough and county counclls (for example rond sweeping and planning applications) these are
conducted at arms length.

Tha pansion schame adminlstered by the Londan Pensions Fund Authority [LPFA) Is also a related party as It affacts the authority
and its officers directly. Disclosures about the pension fund are made in Note 25,

This disclosure nota has been prapared on the basis of specific declarations chtalned In March 2023 in respact of relatad party
transactions. The Authority has prepared this disclosure in accordance with 1AS 24 and how It applies to the public sactor.




NOTE 25
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND CAPITAL FINANCING

2022/23 202123
£000s £ndity

Opening capital financing requirament 23,946 11,612
Capital knvestment
Property, plant and equipment 17,122 13,233
Investmant propsrties Q 2]
Sourcas of finance
Capltal recelpts
Capital Fund o
Government grants and other contributions 0
Finanee Leases
Direct revanua contributions a 1)
Minimum revenue provisian
Closing capital finencing raquiremant 37,837 23,945
Explanation of movamants In year
Increase/{decrease) In underlying naed to borrowing
unsupparted by government financial assistance, 13,891 12,333
Change in caphtal financing requirement 13,891 12,333




NOTE 26
LEASES

AUTHORITY AS A LESSEE
Oparating leases

The Authority has one significant operating lease relating to the land for the King Gaorga Resarvoir.

The future minimum lease paymants dus under non-cancellabla leases In future years are:

20/ 2021/22
E£000s
Not later than 1 year 14 14
Later than one year and not later than five years 54 54
Later than five years 87 51
108 19
This land acquired under the operating lease Is sublet, and the future minimum sub l=ase paymants
expected ta be recelved by the Authority In future years are:
wa/n 2081/22
£000s £000s
Not latar than 1 year 11 1
Later than one year and not later than five years 42 42
Later than fiva years 22 42
s -]
The expenditure charged to the Cultural, Environmental, and Planning Services line In the Comprahensive
Income and Expenditure Statement during the year In relation to this lease was
202/ 2021/22
£000s £000s
Minimum |sasa payments 14 214
Sub leass payments racelvabla
3 3




NOTE 26
LEASES

AUTHORITY AS A LESSOR
Oparating lensas

‘The Authorlty has a number of properties that have tenants who pay commerclal rent. These are
treated as operating leases, based on an assessment against the Code.

The future minlmum lease payments recelvable under non-cancellable leases In futurs years are

2022/23 2021/22

ED00s £000s

Not later than one year 291 291
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 1,166 1,166
Later than 5 years 19,887 20,179
21,844 11,838

The minimum lease payments receivable do not Include rents that are contingent on events taking place after the lease was
entered Into, such as adjustments following rent reviews. In 2022/23 £465k contingent rents were recelvable by the Authority

(2021/22: £464K),

Finance leases

The Authorlty has a gross investmant in the leases, made up of the minimum lease payments expected to be received over the
remaining term. The minimum lease payments comprise settlemant of the long-term debtor for the Interest in the property
acquired by the lessee and finance income that will be earned by the Authorlty In future years whilst the debtor remains
cutstanding. The gross investment s made up of the following amounts:

2022423 mn/n

£000s £000s

Finance lease debtor ag at 31 March 874 875
Unearned financa Income 8,897 5,012
Grass Investment in lease as at 31 March 8,77 9,887

Thue gross investment In the Iease and the minimum lease payments will be recalved ovar the follawing perlods:

a0 23 2021/22

£000s £000s:

Net later than one year nurz 117
Later than 1 year and not [ater than 5 years 470 469
Leter than 5 years 9,183 9,301
9,770 09,887
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NOTE 27
IMPAIRMENY OF NON CURRENT ASSETS

2022/28 2021/22
£000s £000s
Impalrment as a result of movamant In Markat Value, charged to the
Comprehansive Incoma and Expenditure Statement
Pickatts Lok Golf Coursa 255 >}
Lae Valley Whita Water Cantra 865 1,174
NOTE 28
EXTERNAL AUDIT COSTS
2022/ 2021/22
£000s 20008
Scale fees payable to the Ernst and Young for external
audlt services carried out by the appointed auditor 14




NOTE 29
DISCLOSURE OF NET PENSION ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The Authority participates in the Local Government Penslon Scheme, administered by London Penslons Fund Authority. This Is a funded
definad banefit schame, meaning that the Authority and employses pay contributions Inte a fund which are calculated to balance tha pension
liabllities with Investmant assats,

As part of the terms and condlitions of employment of our officers and other employees, we offer retirement benefits. Although these benefits
will not actually be payable until employees retire, we must disclose our commitment to make the payments at the time that employees earn
their future entftiement.

The table below summarlses the membership data as at 31 March 2022 for members recelving funded benefits, and as at 31 March 2022 for
any members recaiving unfunded beneflts.

Satarles/ Average.

Number  Pensions £000s Age
Actives 245 6,347 45
Defarred pansioners 482 928 49
Pensloners 252 1,882 71
Unfunded pensionars 38 67 81

The Authority recognises the cost of retirement benefits In the net cost of sarvices when the banafits are earnad by employees, rather than
when they are eventually paid. However, the charge we are required to make against Iocal taxpayers Is based on the cash payabla In the yaar,
50 the real cost of retirement beneflts is removed from the Income and expendlture statement after net operating expenditure.

The net llabliity {fa the amount by which the pansions llabllides exceed Its assets) of £42,3m affacts the Authority’s nat worth as recorded In
the balancs sheet. However, statutory arrangemants for funding the deflelt maan that the Authority's financial position remains healthy. The
deficlt on the penslon scheme will be made good by increased contributions over the employees’ remaining working life, as assessed by the
scheme achuary.

Liabilities have been assessed on an actuarial basis using the projected unit method. This estimates pensions that will be payable In future
years depending on assumptlons about factors such as mortality rates and salary levels. The schame liabliities have been assessed by Barnett
Waddingham , an Independent firm of actuarles, their estimates for the fund being based on the latest full valuation of the scheme as at 31
March 2022,

Demographic/Statistical azsumptlons

The following st of demographic assumptions have been used, and are consistent with these used for the most recant Fund valuation, which
was carried out as at 31 March 2022, axcapt for the CMI projection model, The post retirement mortality tables have been constructed based
oh Club Vita analysls. These basa tables are then projectad using the CMI_2021 Model, allowing for a long-term rate of Improvement of 1.25%
p.a., smoothing paramater of 7.0, an Initial addition parameter of 0.0% p.a. and a 2020 and 2021 welghting of 5%.

Lifs expectuncy from uge 55 years 31/03/2023 31/03/2022'

Retiring today Males 221 220
Females 244 245

Retlring in 20 years Males 224 235
Femalas 25.6 26,1
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NOTE 29
DISCLOSURE OF NET PENSION ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Financisl sssumptions

The financlal assumptions used for the purposes of the IAS19 calculations are as follows:

Amumptions as at: 81 March2023 31March2022 83 March 2021
% paf year Real % % por year
Discount rate 4.80% 2,609 2.00%
Penslon Increasas (CPI) 2.85% 3.20% 2.85%
Salary Increases 2.85% 4,20% 3.85%
These assumptions are set with refarance to market conditions at 31 March 2023,
Balance sheat disclosure as at 31 March 2023
31/03/2023 31/03/2022 njojaon
£000s £0003 £000s
Presant value of defined benefit obligation 63,434 96,728 99,140
Falr value of scheme assets
LT 41,510
Presant valus of unfundad obligation 530 834 980
Unrecognised past service cost [+} o [4]
Nat Hablity In Balanca Shest s 42,320

The movement in the net pension llabliity for the year to 31 March 2023 is as follows:

31/03/2023 81/08/2022

£000s £000s
Surplus/{daficit] st start of yar 33,571 42,820
Currant service cost 2,707 3,780
Employer contributions {regular)
Contributions for unfundad benefits
Past servica costs [} 474
Interast cost 2,515 1,764
Intarast Incoma
Remeasurements
Administration expenses 19 5
Surplus/{deficit) wt and of year 33,571




NOTE 29
DISCLOSURE OF NET PENSION ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Remeasurements in Other Comprehensive Expanditure and Income

51/03/2023 31/03/2022
£000s £000s
Return an plan assets In excess of Interest 6,692
Other acturial galns/{|losses) onassets 0
Changa In financlal assumptions 41,738 5,974
Changes In demographic assumptions 2582 ]
Experlence gain/(loss) on defined benefit obligation
Changes in effect of asset ceiling .
Remeasuremants 36,554 12,474
Profit & Loss Account Costs for the Year to 31 March 2023
31/03/2023 31/03/1022
£000s £000s
Sarvice cast 2,707 4,254
Net interest on the dafined llabliity {asset) 856 804
Administration expenses 19 75
Total 3,882 5,133
Actual return on Schame assets 839 7,652
Recondliation of tha prasent valua of the defined benefit obligation
31/03/2023 31/03/2022
£000 0004
Opening defined beneflt obligation 97,622 100,130
Current Service Cost 2,707 3,780
Interest cost 2,515 1,764
Change In financial assumptlons
Changes In demographic assumptions ]
Experfence (gain)/loss on definad benefit abllgatlon 6,854 192
Estimated beneflts pald
Past service costs 0 474
Contributions by employees 950 491
Unfunciesd penslon paymants
Closing defined benefit abligation 64,064 97,622
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NOTE29
DISCLOSURE OF NET PENSION ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Raconclllation of fair velue of amployer sssats

31/03/2023 s1/08/2002

£0008 £0008
Opaning fair valus of employer asssts 64,051 57,810
Intarest incomae on assets 1,559 960
Return on assats, axcluding Interest 6,692
Other actuarial gains/{losses) a
Adminktration expenses
Contributions by emplayer Including unfunded 782 1,408
Contributions by employees 950 491
Estimatad banefits pald plus unfunded
Cloging fair vaiue of amployer sssets 64,247 84,051
Tha estimatad asset allocation as at 31 March 2023 |s as follows

81/08/2023 B1f0sf2002

o £000s L1
Equities 37,781 58.8% 36,458 55.5%
LDi/Cashflow matching o 0.0% o 0.0%
Target Raturn Portfollo 11,946 18.6% 13,795 23.0%
Alternative Assats - -
Infrastructura 8,129 12.7% 6,525 8.5%
Commodities 0 0.0% Q 0.0%
Property 65,309 9.8% 5,747 8.8%
Cash B2 0.1% 1,525 4.1%
Total 84,247 100.0% 54,051 100.0%




NOTE29
DISCLOSURE OF NET PENSION ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Sensithvity analysis

Adjustiment to discaunt rate [increase/decraase by 0.1%}
Prasent Valua af Total Obligation
Projactad Sarvice Cost

Adjustmant to long term salary Increase (Increase/decrease by 0.1%)
Present Value of Total Obligation
Prajected Service Cost

Adjustment to panalon Incresses and deferred revalustion {incrasse /decresse by 0.1%)
Present Value of Totel Qbligation
Projected Service Cost

Adjustment to mortality aga rating assumption {Increass/decrease by 1 year)
Present Value of Total Obligation
Projacted Service Cost

31/03/2023

64,064

+0.5%
59,174
538

+0.5%
64,406
682

+0.8%
69,387
852

Incraasa in
assumption
£000s

+0.1%
63,034
649

+0.1%
64,132

+0.1%
65,073
712

+1 yuar
66,580
710

Projected pension expense for the year to 31 March 2024

31/03/20248
£0008
Sarvice cost 680
Net interest on the deflned llabllity/{asset)
Administratlon expenses 19
Total 874
Employer contributions 610

Decrease In
assumption

£.1%
65,121
7

-0.1%
63,997
679

0.1%
63,081

-1 yoar
61,654
650

Decrease In
assumption
£000s

0.5%
68,648

0.5%
63,733
677

£.5%
59,385
535



NOTE 30
NATURE AND RISKS OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Risks ariolng from Financiel Instruments
The Authorlty’s activities axposa It to a variety of financinl risks:
credit risk — tha poasibllity that other parties might fall to pay amounts due to the Authority
liquidity risk — the possibillty that the Authority might not have funds availabla to meat Its commitments to make payments

market risk — the possibliTty that financlal loss might arise for the Authority as a result of changes in such measures as Interest rates and stock market
movements.

Cradit Risk

The Authorlty carries out certain functions for which charges are levied and Invoices have to ba raised. Facilities should secure payment for provision of
services bafore the date of the event. Where ongoing agreemants are In placa paymant is collected at the beginning of the contract o by monthly
Instalments by direct debit. As a result of this Authority has a proportionally small Aczounts Recaivable Ladger for an organisation Its size. The
Authority's palicy Is to set askie & provision for bad debts In order to minimise the sffect of default by customars and the provision made for debts as at
81st March 2023 was £19,400.

At 31st March 2023 amounts owad by customers stood at £852,000, [£485,000 31st March 2022). In this context a customer is any person or
organisation for whom an Involce Is ralsad In the Authority's main accounts recelvable ledger. Ranging from small value Involces ta individuals to mult-
miHion pound Involces for contracted works. Tha Authority's standard terms are far payment within 30 days, and payment up front for hire of facliites.
Tha £852,000 outstanding Is analysed by age as follows.

Agad debtor profile
wxn 202122
£000s £000s
Less Than 30 Days o 174
31 ta 50 Duys 124 28
61 to 90 Days 52 n
93+ Daya 536 103
52 136

Genarally no provision Is made for dalsts less than 12 months old excent where there are concemns about specific debts. Dabts ovar 12 months old will
usually be tha subject of IItigation or agreed payment plans and the decision on whether to provide for them, and for how much, will dapand upon
Individual drcumstancas which Include an assessment of current credit status, outstanding county court judgements and the progress of litigation,

Additlonal credTt risk arises from daposits with banks and financial institutions and the Authority’s genaral policy objective is to invest its surplus funds
prudently. The Authority's Invastment priorities are:

security of the Invested capital
liquidity of the Invested capital
an optimum yleld which Is commensurate with security and liquidity

Tha Authority sats limkts on principal amounts Investad and the duration of those Tnvestments, dependant on the financlal standing of Institutions and
applied sector and country limits In [ine with their financlal strength.

The Authorlty’s Treasury Management Pollcy statas that deposits can be made with banks and the top 7 listed Bulkiing Socletias, Full detalls can be
found In the Authorities Treasury Managemant Pollcy.

Tha operation of some bullding socletles does not require them to have a credit rating, although In every other respect the security of the soclety would
match simiiarly sized socletles with ratings. Tha Autharity uses such bullding sodietlas that have s minimum assst siza of £10,000 mlllion, but restrict
thase typas of Invastmants.

The CLG's Guldance on Investmants, revised during 2005/10, relterated security and liquidity as the primary objectives of a prudent investment pellcy.
Although the Guldance bacomes oparativa on 1st April 20140, its principal recommendations run parslls! to the cradit risk management requirements In
the revisad Treasury Managemaent Code. In the revised Guldance, Specified Investments are those mada with a body or schame of "high credit quality”.

Both the Guldance and the revised Treasury Management Code emphasise that counterparty credit criterla should not rely on credit ratings alone but
should Include a wider range of Indicators. The revisad Code raquires that ratings assigned by all three rating agencles - Fitch, Moody's and Standard &
Poor’s — be taken Into account and the lowest rating be used

After the particularly tarrid economic recession and 8 severa downturn In growth that sxtended Into sarly 2008, there waere some sigma of a ‘recovary’.
In order to stimulate growth, the Bank of England maintained the Bank Rate at 0.5% throughout the year and also took extreme measures to revive the
sconomy through Its Quantitative Easing (QE} programme. The Increasad supply of monay In the system due to QF did not however transiate into an
Increase In the movement of monay In tha system as banks were, and still are, unwilling to land.
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NOTE 30
NATURE AND RISKS OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Therefore during another year of economic uncertainty and the continued reluctance of ‘bank to bank’ lending, managing counterparty risk continued

to be the Authority’s overwhalming Investment priority

The follawing snalysls summarfses the authorlty’s potential maximum axposure to credit risk as at 31 March 2023,

Credit rating of Institutlons holding Investments

Long Term Sum Invested Sum invasted
Cradit Rating na t 31/03/23 asat31/08/2

£D00s £000y

FITCH rating agency

Upper Medlum Grade A 3,757 3,373
Lower Medlum Grade BEE+/BBB 4,019 5,000
Highly Speculative B 1] ]
Not Rated 3,000 1]
Total Invested 10,776 8373

The following analysls summarles the authorlty’s potentlal maximum exposure to cradit risk based on exparience of default and non-collection over tha

last fiva financial yaars,

Default rate and non collection rate

Deposits with banks and financlal institutlons at nominal value 10,776

Historical
esxparience
of defuults
31/03/2023
£000s

31/03/2022

8,373

Historical
experiance:
of defaults

31/03/2022
£000s

The authorlty does not expect any losses from non-parformance by any of ts counterparties In relation to deposits.



NOTE 50
NATURE AND RISKS OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Liquldity Risk

The Authority ensures It has adequate though not excessive cash resources, borrowing arrangemaents, overdraft and standby facliities to anabls It, at all
times, to have the level of funds avallable which are necessary for the schisvemant of Its business / service objectivas.

The Authorlty has accass to the following to assist with liquidity:

An overdraft facility of £50,000 ovarnight with our bankers — NatWaest Bank.

A Special Interest bearing account with Natwest

A Call account with Santander PLC from which menles can be “called back’

As the Authority has access to bormawlings from local authoritles and the Public Works Loan Baard, there Is not thought to be a signifieant risk that it will
be unable to raisa finance to meet Its commitments under financial Instrumants.

22123 2021/22

E000s £000s

Less than 1 year 20,000 10,000
Between 1and 2 years 5,000 0
Batween 2 and 5 vears 0 L}
More than 5 years 0 0
25,089 10,000

Tha Authority sesks to ensure that Its stated treasury managemant policias and objectives will not be compramised by adverse market fluctuations In
the valua of the principal sums It invests, and will accordingly seek protection from the effects of such fluctuations.

The Authority Is exposed to significant risk In tarms of Rs axposures ta interest rate movements on fts borrowings and investments. Movements In
Interest rates hava s complex Impact on the authority. For Instancs, a risa In intarest rates would have the following effects:

Borrowings at varlabla rates — the Interest rate axpanse charge to the Income and Expanditurs Account would rise
Borrowings at fixed rate ~ the falr value of tha Tablliides borrowings would fall

Investments at variable rate — the Interest Income credited ta the Income and Expenditurs Account would risa
Investments at fixed ratas—the falr value of the assets would fall.

Borrowings are not carriad at falr value, so nominal gains and losses on fived rate borrowings would not Impact an the Incorme and Expanditure or
Movement In Resarves, However, changes [n Interest payable and recelvable on variable rate borrewings and investments will be postad to the Income
and Expenditure Account and affact the General Fund Balance pound for pound.

Price Risk

The Autharity manages tts expasure to fluctuations In pricas so as to minimise any detrimental Impact on lts budged Incoma / expanditure levels. The
Authority does not Imvest In Instrumants such as equity shares as part of its Treasury function and thus has no exposure to loas arising from movements
In price.

Foreign Exchange Risk

The Authority manages its exposurs to fluctuations in exchange rates so as to minlmise any detrimental Impact on its budged Income / expenditure
levals. Tha Authority has no Ainanclal assets or Nlabliities denominated In forelgn currencies and thus have no expasure to loss arlsing from movements
In anchange rates.




NOTE 31
INTERNAL INSURANCE

We manage [nsurable risk externally, through commercial insurance, and from our ewn resources. Services contribute to the Insurance fund to cover agreed
linbllitdes, such as storm damage to trees, and certaln uninsured losses, particularly Insurance-clalm excesses. The surplus or daficit shown Is the differance
betwaen total contributions from services, and claims mada or pravided for In the year, Surplusas are normally re-Investad in {and deficits made good from)
the inurance fund.
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ANALYSIS OF LEVY

202228 22127

£000s £0D0s

Corporation of London 0 20
Inner Londion boroughs
Camden 21 12
Greanwich 198 199
Hackney 175 173
Hammersmtth and Fulbam 195 135
Isiington 180 187
Kensington and Chalsea 230 253
Lambath 263 267
Lewisham 210 3E]
Southwark 254 254
Towar Hamlats 256 7
Wandswarth 327 328
Wastminster 520 522
Outer London boroughs
Barking and Dagenham 23 123
Barnet 357 356
Bexley 194 197
Brant 234 237
Bromley ais 318
Croydon 23 313
Ealing 281 282
Enflald 228 124
Haringey 188 184
Harrow 210 210
Havaring 211 212
Hillingdan 246 246
Hounslow 205 27
Kingston Upon Thames 150 151
Merton 17 1%
Newham 194 193
fedbridge 215 217
Richmaond Upon Thames 210 218
Sutton 174 174
Waltham Forast 186 185
Hertfordshire and Essax authoritias
Hartfordshire 1,085 1,084
Essex 128 1,288
Thurrack 122 122
Total lavies on local authorities 5,710 8,785




NOTE33
NON-CURRENT ASSET VALUATIONS

The Autharity carrles out a five year rolling programma of asset valuations that ensures all property, plant and equipment required to be measured at current value
Is revalued at least every flve years, In addition to the partlal valuations carried out each year, the major assets (Lee Valley Velopark, Lee Vallay Hockey and Tennils
Centre, Lae Vallay White Water Cantre, and Lee Valley Athletics Cantre) ara revaluad on an annual basls.

The Authority undertock a partlal asset valuation In 2022/23, with an effectlve date of 31 March 2023. This axerclse was undertaken by an external consultant,
Mantagu Evans, Chartered Surveyors, Valuation were made In sccordance with the Statamernts of Asset Valustion Practice and Guldance Notes of The Royal
Institution of Chartered Surveyors.

Along with the major assets as detalled above, a further 20% of our total assets were subject to revaluation. Thase consisted mainly of asset In the Narth of the Park,
around Myddelton House and Helyfleldhall Farm, but also the Lee Valley Ice Centre, The assats ravaluad at 31 March 2022 were previously valuad at £150m, and
rapresented 61% of our total Property, Plant and Equipment portfollo. Overall there was a nat reduction to the value of our non-current assets by £1.8m as & result
of the valuation.

The valimtions comply with the reporting requirements ta show, where appropriate, the separate value of land and the separate value of bulldings for those
prescribed catagories of non-current assets together with the value of components of those specified non-current assets on the next occasion when one of the
following events occurs with each of the specified non-current assets:- acquisition, significant additional spend or change to the aconomic [fe of the asset ar the next
time 1t Is to be re-valued In the flve year rolling programmae.

Tha last full valustion was carrled out In 2018/19 with an effective date of 31 March 2015, with the next full valuation due [n 2023724,
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NOTE 34
INFORMATION ON ASSETS HELD

Le# Valley Park was established In 1967 to help mest the lsisure neads of the people of London, Hertfordshire and Essex. It stratches along 23 miles of the
River Lea from east London to Ware In Hertfordshire. It was created to regenerate 4000 hectares of land and water for a wide range of sporting, lelsure and
nature canservation activitias,

A breakdown of our significant fixed assets, excluding Investmant proparties, Is given belaw:

Laisurafsports cantres Lee Valley ice Cantre, Layton
Le# Valley Athletics Centre
Lae Valley White Water Centre
Lae Valley Velopark
Lae Valley Tennls and Hockey Centre

Galf caurses 18 - hole golf course at Las Valley Lalsure Complax
RKling centre Lee Valley Riding Centre, Layton
Farms Holyfleldhall Farm, Waltham Abbay

Hayes HIll Farm, Waltham Abbay

Boatyards Les Valley Marina, Springfiald, Clapton
Les Valley Marina, Stanstead Abbotts

Campaltes/caravan parks Los Valley Campsita, Sewardstone
Lea Valley Caravan Park, Dobbs Welr
Lee Valley Campsite, Picketts Lock Complax

Sports ground Myddelton House sports ground

Harltage sites Three Mills Centre
Myddelton House Gardens, Enfleld
Rye House Gatehouss, Hoddesdon
Lea Valley Waterworks Cantre
Gunpowder Park, Waltham Abbey
Abbey Gardens, Waltham Abbaey

The Park and It open spaces Spltalbrook, Broxbourne

[Community assets) Essex & Middlesex Fliter Bads, Leyton
Tottenham Marshes
Waltham and Cheshunt Marshes
Fishers Green, Waltham Abbey
Cathagena Estats, Braxbourne
Wharf Road, Wormley

We also directly own over 1,400 hactaras of the land and water resources which make up a total of about 4,000 hectares of the Lea Valley from Ware in
Hertfordshire to the Thamas at East indla Dock.




NOTE3S
INVESTMENTS

:Short tarm Investments

Maturing within 7 days

Maturing between 7 days and 3 months
Maturing between 3 months and 1 year

M2/ 2021/22;
£0000 £000s;
2,008 0
5,011 5,000

0 0
7,018 5,000

"



BORROWING

Long tarm bomrowing 2022/25 m21/22
£000s £000s

Analysh of loan by type

Public Works Loan Board 5,000 /]

Other Local Authorities 20,000 10,000

TOTAL BORROWING 25,000 10,000

Analysls of loan by maturity 2022/23 a2

£s L]

Short-tearm borrowing

Loans Maturity Within 1 Year 20,000 10,000

Long-tarm borrowing

Between 1 and 2 years 5,000 0

Between 2 and 5 years 0 0

Batween 5 and 10 years 0 0

More Than 10 years 0 0
5,000 o

TOTAL BORROWING 25,000 10,000

NOTE 37

CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

In respect of the Lee Valley White Water Centre, the Authority has a contingent llabllity of £0.9m In relation to Its lottary funding
agraament with Sport England and £4m In relation to Its funding agreement with East of England Davelopment Agency (EEDA).

There Is also a contingant Hability of £5.25m for the Velopark [n relation to the |aint |ottery funding agresment betwesn the Authorlty,
Sport England and the Dlymplc Devalopment Authorlty. In addition the Authority also has a contingent llabllity of £2m In relation to a
funding agreemant with the London Marathon Trust.

NOTE 38
EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Tharw wera no avants after then blance sheet date that affect tha accounts for 2022/23.




NOTE 39
Management Risk Assessment Re Golng Concern
Introduction

The Authority, like most public sector organisations, continues to face a very challenging time, with high inflation, huge rises
in energy prices, and a general cost of living crisis, all coming off the back of the Covid-19 pandemic and the Russian invasion
of Ukralne, which both have had a significant Impact on the local and global economy.

We are continuing our recovery from the impact on our cash resources caused by the widespread enforced closure of Park
sites and venues, as well as building on the relationship with GLL who manage our major sporting venues.

One of the underlying risks facing the LVRPA over the next twelve to eighteen months is to ensure that as an entity we
continue as a going concern. It Is for management to assess this risk and ensure robust financial and action plans are in place
now, and going forward, that meet the current and future possible needs to ensure our continued recovery as well as bullding
resllience for the future.

Whilst we do have the statutory power enshrined in the Park Act on raising the levy, and if required, a supplementary levy,
and currently only do so to a third of what we legally could, itis not sufficient that we only rely on this power as if the Authority
is in financial trouble the chances are that most of the contributing councils are also in equally dire financial clrcumstances.
Equally the external political pressure will be to maintain or minimise Increases in such levy demands if as expected similar
clrcumstances rematerlallze.

Basis of preparation

The concept of a golng concern assumes that the Authority’s functions and services will contfnue in operational existence for
the foreseeable future. The provisions in the Code (Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom
2022/23) in respect of going concern reporting requirements reflect the economic and statutory environment In which this
Authority operates. These provisions confirm that, as the Authority cannot be created or dissolved without statutory
prescription, It must prepare financlal statements on a going concern basls of accounting.

The Authority carries out functions essential to the iocal/regional community and is a revenue-raising body (with limits on
revenue-raising powers set out in the Park Act 1966 and Levying Regulatlons 1992, arising only at the discretion of central
government). If this Authority were In financlal difficulty, the prospects are thus that alternative arrangements might be
made by central government either for the continuation of the services it provides or for assistance with the recovery of a
deflclt over more than one financial year. As a result of this, It would not therefore be appropriate for this Authority’s
financlal statements to be provided on anything other than a going concem basis. Accounts drawn up under the Code
therefore assume that services will continue to operate for the foereseeable future.
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Golng Concern Analysls
Revenue and Levy Budget

The Authority set Its budget and levy for 2024/25 In January 2024 {Paper A/4346/24 Authority Meeting 18 January 2024) In
response to the continued high energy prices, and the compounding effect of high inflation, which whilst having reduced to
4.0%, had been as high as 11.1% during the prior year. These all had an impact on our expenditure over the prior year, and
with forecast only for a slow reduction In Inflation over the coming year, meant that we were looking at a deficit on our
budget of around £0.3m. Whilst we had increased fees and charges for the coming year, as well as expecting increased
Investment returns on cash balances held, we recognised that as well as costs increasing, we need to review the operational
structure at our marinas to ensure they were operating safely and efficiently.

We also recognised that the Utility Risk Share — where the Authority take the price risk, and GLL the consumption risk - we
have In respect of the LSC would need to continue beyond the first two years, as long term forecasts on energy costs are now
not possible. This means that rather than the full risk (and expected lower prices) would have passed to GLL from Year 3, they
now sit with both parties, and that the Authority will be liable for higher costs than initially envisaged at the commencement
of the LSC.

Furthermore, the Authority continues to Invest in our venues and open spaces, which along with the redevelopment of the
twin-pad lce Centre, which opened In June 2023, has or will see, Investment Into all the other sporting venues with
replacement of lighting systems, as well as upgrades to sporting facllitles. Open spaces have a major Investment programme
too, which currently Includes works at Middlesex Fliter Beds, footpath improvements at St Pauls Fleld, and major renovation
and desliting works at East Indla Dock Basin, which will require external funding assistance to fully deliver.

With this all in mind, Members agreed to Increase the Levy by 3% for the financlal year 2024/25 to enable us to dellver a
balanced budget. The use of reserves to fund a gap was not thought best practice, and that we should continue to hold
unallocated funds In excess of the current policy limit of between £3m-£4m.

Our Medium Term Financial Forecast continues to be revised to factor in changes In forecasts, estimates, and profiling of
works. In addition, we have been fortunate in receiving a refund of overpald VAT which relates to a recently agreed challenge
from Local Authoritles In England and Wales, as well as separate cases relating to Scotland and Northern Ireland, with regards
to exemption of sporting Income, and non-distortion In favour of the | As. For us, this relates to histeric VAT pald when the
sports venues were In Authority operation and covers the period 2010-2015 and from 2020-2022. With the maln sports
venues now run under the LSC, there will be minimal ongoing revenue benefit to us under our current operating model.
Members approved allocating these funds to the general fund when they met in January 2024,

Forecasts are for the general fund to Increase to £4.4m at the end of 2023/24, and holding that level throughout the MTFP
petiod. However, whilst cash reserves are expected to be around £8.9m at March 2024, due to the need to self-finance our
capital programme, will drop to nearer £5.2m by March 2025, before slowly recovering in future years.

Below [s an analysls of our forecast usable reserves, and expected cash balances at the end of each year, which covers the
Medium Term Financial Forecast perlod to 2026/27.
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Closing Balance Forecasts

2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27
£000s £000s £000s £000s
Usable Reserves
General Fund (4.425) (4,418) (4,391) (4,377)
Insurance Fund (439) (319) (299) (279)
Repalrs & Renewals Funds (1,050) (1,032) (1,014) {(996)
Sub Total Revenue Reserves (5.914) {5,769} {5,704) {5,652)
Caphtal and Asset Based Reserves
Asset Malntenance Reserve {292) (239) (218) {958)
Usable Capital Receipts {8,102) (7,007) (7,007) {7,007)
Sub Total Capital Reserves {(8,291) {7,003) (7,052} (7,617)
Total Usable Reserves (14,205) (12,862) {12,756) {13,269)
Capital Financing & Borrowing
C'apltal Financing Requlrement (pre-2007) 10,323 9,808 9,510 9,128
Capital Financing Requirement (Ice Centre) 22,597 22,618 21,822 21,233
Capital Financing Requirement {Velopark) 508 445 381 318
External Borrowing
_Eet Internal Borrowing 8,428 9,771 9,307 8,860
Creditors/Debtors - General Liabllitles
Net Closing Cash Balance (8,877) (5,191) (5,049) {6,009)

Leisure Services Contract

The Leisure Services Contract with GLL commenced In April 2022, for an initial 10 year period. Whilst this should give us some
certainty over operation and cash In- and out-flow relating to the sports venues, we are currently renegatiating the utilities
provision within the contract, to allow for risk sharing {Authority on price, and GLL on consumption) for the whole contract
duration, rather than the current two years. The MTFP factors this in, and we currently anticipate a change to the annual
management fee payable between the parties of up to £1.2m flowing to GLL

Outturn Is reported to Members on a quarterly basis. The forecast as at Quarter 3 {December 2023) Is that we expect a deficit
in the revenue account for £0.3m, which is an improvement on the budget of £0.2m. Venues have been dellvering at, or near
to, expected income levels as well as looking for savings and efficiencies. We have seen, and will continue to see, increases in
borrowing costs as a result of high interest levels, but this has been offset by significantly higher investment income, We are
aware, however, that as our cash reserves fall, the investment return will reduce. Borrowling is currently done only an short-
term basls, with loans of up to two years only. This does require regular refinancing, although Members have approved this
approach rather than tying us long term {up to 40 years) to high charges, and in turn, charges against the annual levy.

This is supported by robust weekly and monthly financial meonitoring and expenditure controls on purchase ordering that are
already in place.
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Capital Investment

The Authorlty base budget Is bullt around utllising £1.45m of the levy to assist In capltal and asset related works (Major
Repairs £1.25m and revenue contributlon to projects £0.2m) — Capital Expendlture can be funded directly from borrowing
and alleviate pressure on cash reserves and contributions albelt that borrowing will Incur capital charges, and the need to be
ultimately funded from revenue, that directly Impact on the levy. However, with high interest rates this Is not something we
are currently considers, outslde of the lce Centre Investment. The Authority set its prudential Indicators in January 2024 which
fed Into the Medium Term Financial Plan and budget and levy plans for the future. The Authorlty currently has external
borrowing of £25m, and [s expecting to continue to carry this, reducing annually in line with statutory requirements for the
lifetime of the Ice Centre. In addition, the Authority will seek to maximise land sale receipts where land has approved
designation of not required for park purposes {2022/23 delivered £7.7m in capital receipts)

Buckingham Constructing Group Limlted

The Authorlty entered into a contract with Buckingham Group Constructing Ltd (BGCL) in August 2021 for the construction of
a new twin-pad ice rink, with a total project cost of £30m. The old venue closed to the public on 27 June 2021, and was
formally handed over to BGCL on 16 August 2021. Construction continued throughout 2021 and 2022, with practical
completion and handover of site from BGCL to the Authorlty and lease by the Authority to Greenwich Leisure Limited, the
operator, both occurring on 10 May 2023, with the new venue reopening to the public on 17 June 2023,

There existed a number of snagging Issues and defects thet BGCL along with Its sub-contractors were working on remedying.
However, BGCL formally filed for administration on 17 August 2023 due to escalating contract losses on other contracts, and
on 4 September 2023 Grant Thornton were formally appointed Administrator.

Snagging works on site had to stop, but none of the outstanding works were operationally critical and the outstanding works
will be completed once the Autharity has established its contractual entitlement to Instruct other supplliers to carry out the
works and has procured and appointed such suppliers, which could be the existing sub-contractors of BGCL and/or other
suppliers.

Authorlty officers met with the Project Managers, Wrenbridge, and their legal advisers, Forsters, in early September to discuss
the next steps, Including the outstanding works, the financial position with regards to BGCL and how we can offset cost we
will now Incur agalnst the retention held by the Authority - as is the case with large contracts, we have retained a proportion
of fees due as retention. However, as the original budget includes a significant sum as contingency (£2m) we are confident
that, even with additlonal project management and dellvery costs, we will not exceed the original budget.

Officers presented an update to Members on 21 September 2023, although as at January 2024, there had been no further
communication from the Administrator.

Reinforced Autociaved Aerated Concrete

Recent concerns around Relnforced Autoclaved Aerated Concrete {RAAC), and their use in oof, fioor, cladding and wall
construction In the UK from the mid-1950s to the mid-1980 have come to light, and whilist it has long been known that this
product has limited durability, recent experlence of roof fallures suggests the problem may be more serlous than previously
apprediated and that many bullding owners are not aware that It Is present in their property.

We are confident that none of our bullt assets have this form of construction, although we are undertaking a review of all
avallable 'As built’ records as well as undertaking physical site vislts to Inspect for methods and materials used in construction.
These reviews will also provide us with an update on future maintenance requlrements.

For now, we do not anticipate any financlal impact arising as a result of RAAC, but we will continue to monitor, and will take
immediate action should anything come to light.
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Conclusion

The Authority continues to bulld, rebulld, and create reslllence for the future, by Investing In our land and asset portfollo. The
forecast outturn for 2023/24, the Medium Term Forecast to 31 March 2025, and the reserves and cash posltlon demonstrate
that the Authority will continue to operate as a healthy going concern throughout 2023/24 and beyond. We have developed
an updated business plan to cover the period 2024-2027 which sets out our aspirations for the Park In the coming years, and
how we will manage this significant asset for the benefit of all, be that local, regional, national or international.
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NOTE 40
Critlcal Judgements In applying accounting policles

In applying the accounting policies set out in note 1, the Authority has to make Judgements about complex transactlons, or
those Involving uncertainty about future events.

The critical Judgements made in the Statement of Accounts are:
Group accounts

The Statement of Recommended Practice requires local authorltles to consider all thelr Interests In subsidiarles, associated
companles and joint ventures and to prepare a full set of group financlal statements where they have materlal interests,
thereby providing a complete picture of the authority’s control over other entities.

The Lee Valley Leisure Trust Limited (the Trust) Is a charity set up as an Industrial and Provident Soclety to run the main leisure
facilities owned by the Authority from 1 April 2015. Whilst the Authority was able to appoint up to three members to the
board of the Trust, it did not have direct power to influence the operations and activitles of the Trust,

The Trust entered Into Administration in Septembar 2020, with Beever and Struthers being appointed the administrator. The
Trust were still In the process of belng wound up at balance sheet date, with the latest notice of progress in September 2023,
It was anticlpated that the ligquidation would be concluded within 12 months of that date.

The management contract for the lelsure facilitles ended on 31 March 2020, and all facilities returned to the In-house
operation.

A new management contract for the leisure facllities was awarded to Greenwich Lelsure Limited {GLL), and commenced on 1
April 2022, The Authority, other than what Is Included within the contract, does not have direct power to influence operations
and activitles of GLL.

Therefore, the Authority has determined that it has no interests In subsidiaries, assoclates or joint ventures of a materlal
nature, and Is not required to prepare group accounts.
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NOTE 41

Assumptions made about the future and other major sources of estimation uncertainty

The Statement of Accounts contained estimated figures that are based on assumptions made by the Authority about the
future of that are otherwise uncertain. Estimates are made taking into account historical experience, current trends and other

relevant factors. However, the nature of estimation means that actual outcomes could differ from those estimates.

The Items in the Authority's balance sheet at 31 March 2023 for which there is significant risk of material adjustment In the
forthcoming financial year are as follows:

Penslons llability
Estimation of the net liability to pay pensions depends on a number of complex judgements relating to the discount rate used,
the rate at which salarles are projected to increase, changes In retirement ages, mortality rates and expected returns on

penslon fund assets.

The net pension llabillty can vary considerable year on year, due to the complex ways In which the assumptions interact. For
example, a 0.1% Increase In the discount rate assumption would result In a decrease In the pension liabllity of £1,030,000.

A firm of consulting actuaries is engaged to provide the Authority with expert advice about the assumptions to be applied.
Property, plant and equipment

Assets are depreclated over useful lives that are dependent on assumptions about the level of repalirs and maintenance that
will be incurred in relation to individual assets. The life of our assets vary considerable, due to the mature and age of particular
assets; land and buildings vary between 5 and 60 years, with vehlcles, plant and machinery between 5 and 15.

If the useful live of assets is reduced, then depreciation will increase and the net carrying amount of the assets falls.

We carry out a full review of our assets on a five yearly basls, although year on year we review a percentage of our assets for
possible change in value and/or useful life.

Under its Land & Property strategy the Authority has taken decisions to declare certain parts of its land portfolio as surplus

to the Park’s requirements. Where and asset has formally been approved as surplus by the full Authority It has been classified
as a non-current asset held for sale.
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NOTE 42
Accounting standards that have been issued but have not yet been adopted

The Code of Practice requires local authorities to disclose Information relating to the impact of an accounting change that will
be required by a new standard that has been Issued but not yet adopted.

As per CIPFA Bulletin 14 - Closure of the 2022/23 Financial Statements
The following standards have been issued, that relate to future accounting perlods.

The standards Introduced by the 2023/24 Code where disclosures are required in the 2022/23 financlal statements, In
accordance with the requirements of paragraph 3.3.4.3 of the Code, are:

= IFRS 16 Leases {but only for those local authorities that have decided to voluntarlly Implement IFRS 16 in the 2023/24
year)

* Where an authority adopted IFRS 16 In 2022/23 but chose to defer Implementatlon of IFRS 16 to PFI/PPP
arrangements untll 2023/24 Information on that more specific accounting change will be required In Its 2022/23
statements of accounts.

e Definition of Accounting Estimates (Amendments to IAS 8) Issued In February 2021.

e Disclosure of Accounting Policles {Amendments to |AS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2) Issued In February 2021,

s Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabllitles arising from a Single Transaction {(Amendments to |AS 12) Issued In May
2021.

» Updating a Reference to the Conceptual Framework {Amendments to IFRS 3) Issued In May 2020.



GLOSSARY OF FINANCIAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Accounting policles
Those principles, bases, conventlons, rules and practices applied by an entlty that specify how the effacts of transactlons and other events
are to be reflected In its financial statements through:
I. recognising;
Il. selecting measurement bases for; and
lil. presenting assets, llabllities, gains, losses and changes to reserves.

Accounting policies do not include estimatlon technigues.

Accounting pollcles define the process whereby transactions and cther events are reflected in financlal statements. For example, an
accounting policy for a particular type of expenditure may specify whether an asset or a loss is to be recognised; the basls on which it is to
be measured; and where In the income and expenditure account or balance sheet it is to be presented.

Actuarlal gains and losses

For a defined benefit pension scheme, the changes In actuarial deflcits or surpluses that arlse because:
l. events have not coinclded with the actuarlal assumptions made for the last valuation {experlence gains and losses); or
Il. the actuarlal assumptions have changed,

Capital expenditure
Expenditure on the acquisition of a nen-current (IFRS term — SORF term fixed) asset or expendlture which acds to and not merely maintains
the value of an exlsting non-current asset.

Class of long term assets
The classes of long term assets required to be Included [n the accounting statements are:

Property, plant and equipment, expacted to be used in more than one period;
& |nvestment property;
s intangible assets;
e Long term investment;
s |nvestment In associates and joint ventures; and
o Surplus assets, held for disposal.

Further analysis of any of these ftems should be given if It is necessary to ensure fair presentation.
Operatlonal assets Nen-operational assets:

Community assets
Assets that the Authority Intends to hold in perpetulty, that have no determinable useful life and that may have restrictions on their
disposal. Examples of community assets are parks and historical bulldings.

Conslstency
The principle that the accounting treatment of like items within an accounting period, and frorn one perlod to the next is the same.

Contingent Asset
A contingent asset is a possible asset arlsing from past events whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the local autherity’s control,

Contingent Liabllity
A contingent Nability Is elther;
l. a possible obligation arising from past events whose existence will be conflrmed only by the occurrence of one or more uncertaln
future events not wholly within the authority’s control; or
Il. apresent obligation arising from past events where It Is not probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required or the
amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Corporate and democratic core

The corporate and democratic core comprises all activities which local authorlties engage [n specifically because thay are elected, multl-
purpose authorities. The cost of these activities are thus over and above those which would be Incurred by a series of independent, single-
purpose, nominated bodies managing the same services. There is therefore no loglcal basls for apportioning these costs to services.

Current service cost ([pensions)
The increase In the present value of a defined beneflt scheme’s |labilitles expected to arise from employee service In the current period.

Curtaliment
For a defined benefit pension scheme, an event that reduces the expected years of future service of present employees or reduces for a
number of employees the accrual of defined benefits for some or all of their future service. Curtaliments include:
I. terminatlon of employees’ services earfier than expected, for example as a result of closing a factory or discontinuing a segment of
a business; and
81



Il. termination of, or amendment to the terms of, a defined beneflt scheme so that some or all future service by current employees
will no longer qualify for benefits or will qualify only for reduced benefits.

Revenue expenditure funded from capital under statute
Expenditure which may properly be capltalised, but which does not result in, or remain matched with, assets controlled by the Authority.
For Instance, capltal grants glven to external bodles, or loans awarded for capital purchases.

Dafined benefit schams

A penslon or other retirement benefit scheme other than a defined contribution scheme. Usually, the scheme rules define the benefits
Independently of the contrlbutions payable, and the beneflts are not directly related to the Investments of the schame. The scheme may
be funded or unfunded {Including notlionally funded).

Dapreclation

The measure of the cost or re-valued amount of the beneflits of the fixed asset that have been consumed during the period. Consumption
Includes the wearlng out, using up or other reduction In the useful life of a fixed asset whether arising from use, the passage of time or
obsolescence through elther changes in technology or demand for the goods and services produced by the asset.

Discretionary benefits
Retirement benefits which the employer has no legal, contractual or constructive obligatlonto award and are awarded under the autherity’s
discretionary powers, such as the local government (discretionary payments) regulations 1996.

Estimation tachniques
The methods adopted by an entlty to arrive at estimated monetary amounts, corresponding to the measurement bases selected, for assets,
labilities, galns, losses and changes to reserves. Estimation techniques implement the measurement aspects of accounting policles. An
accounting policy will specify the basis on which an Item 15 to be measured; where there |s uncertalnty over the monetary amount
corresponding to that basls, the amount will be arrived at by using an estimation technique, Estimation techniques Include, for example;
I. methods of depreciation, such as stralght-line and reducing balance, applled In the context of a particular measurement basls, used
to estimate the proportion of the economic benefits of a tangible fixed asset consumed In a perlod; or
IIl. different methods used to estimate the proportion of debts that will not be recovered, particularly where such methods consider a
population as whole rather than Individual balances.

Events after the balance sheet date
Events after the balance sheet date are those events, favourable and unfavourable, that occur between the balance sheet date and the
date when the statement of accounts |s authorised for Issue.

Exceptional kems
Material items which derive from events or transactlons that fall within the ordinary activities of the Authority and which need to be
disclosed separately by virtue of their size or Incldence to give falr presentation of the accounts.

Expactad rata of return on pensions assats
For a funded defined benefit scheme, the average rate of return, Including both Income and changes In fair value but net of scheme
expenses, expected over the remaining life of the related obligation on the actual assets held by the scheme.

Extraordinary items

Material ltems, possessing a high degree of abnormality, which derlve from events or transactions that fall cutside the ordinary activities
of the Authority and which are not expected to recur. They do not Include exceptional items nor do they Include prior perlod Items merely
because they relate to a prier period.

Financlal Instruments
A financlal Instrument Is any contract that gives rise to a financlal asset of one entity and a financlal llabllity of anather.

Finance lease

A finance lease is one that transfers substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of a fixed asset to the lessee. it should be
presumed that such a transfer of rlsks and rewards occurs If at the Inception of a lease the present value of the minimum lease payments
Including any Initlal payment, amounts to substantially all {normally 90 per cent or more} of the falr value of the leased asset. The present
value should be calculated by using the interest rate implicit In the lease. However, where the present value of the minimum lease payments
does not amount to 90 per cent or more of the falr value of the leased asset, It should not ba automatically assumed that the lease[s nota
finance lease. FRS 5 requires that the substance of the transaction be reflected and therefore the laase may stlll need to be classifled as a
finance lease.

Notwithstanding the fact that the lease meets the definition above, the presumption that an asset should be classifled as a finance lease

may In exceptional circumstances be rebutted If It can be clearly demonstrated that the lease In question does not transfer substantlalty all
the risks and rewards of ownership (other than legal title) to the lessee.
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1AS 19 {under SORP FR517)

|1AS 19 Is the UK accounting standard relating to pensions accounting. It requires that an organlsatlon should account for retirement benefits
when 1t Is committed to glve then, even If the actual giving will be many years Into the future. iAS 19, the code standard covers a wider
range of benefits than FRS17, the SORP standard, as It Includes not anly short term benefits but post amployment, e.g. penslons, other long
term employee benefits and termination beneflts. i requires all short term benefits to be accounted for as they are eamed. IAS 19 also
distinguishes between accumulating and non accumulating benefits.

Going concarn
The concept that the Authority will remain in operational existence for the foreseeable future, In particular that the income and expenditure
accounts and balance sheet assume no Intention to curtal| significantly the scale of operations,

Government grants
Asslstance by government and inter-government agencies and similar bodles, whether local, national or international, In the form of cash
ortransfers of assets to an authority in return for past or future compliance with certain conditions relating to the activitles of the authority.

Impalrment
A reduction in the value of a fixed asset below its carrying amount on the balance sheet.

Infrastructure assets
These are assets that comprise public facilities and which provide essential services and enhance the productive capacity of the economy,
for example highways and footpaths

Interest cost (pensions)
For a defined benefit scheme, the expected Increase during the period in the present value of the scheme liabilities because the beneflts
are one perlod closer to settlement.

Investment properties
Interest in land and/or buildings:
I. inrespect of which construction work and development have been completed; and
IIl. which is held for its Investment potential, with any rental income being negotiated at arm’s length.

Investments (non-pensions fund)

A long-term Investment Is an Investment that Is Intended to be held for use on a continulng basls In the activitles of the Authority.
Investments should be so classifled only where an Intentlon to hold the investment for the long-term ¢an clearly be demonstrated or where
there are restrictlons as to the Investor’s abllity to dispose of the Investment. Investments, other than those In relation to the pensions
fund, that do not meet the above criteria should be classified as current assets.

Liquid resources
Current asset investments that are readily disposal by the Authority without disrupting Its business and are elther readily convertible to
known amounts of cash at or close to the carrying amount, or traded In an active market.

Nat book value
The amount at which fixed assets are included In the balance sheet, I.e. thelr historical cost or current value less the cumulative amounts
provided for depreciation.

Net current replacement cost
The cost of replacing or recreating the particular asset in lts exIsting condftion and In 1ts existing use, l.e. the cost of its replacement or of
the nearest equivalent asset, adjusted to reflect the current condition of the existing asset.

Net reallsable valua
The open market value of the asset in its existing use {or market value In the case of non-operational assets), less the expenses to be
Incurred In realising the asset.

Non-operational assets

Nen-current assets held by the Autherity but not used or consumed [n the dellvery of services or for the service or strateglc objectives of
the Authorlty. There are three categories of non-operational assets; Investment propertles; assets that are surplus to requirements and
assets under construction, It should be noted that the incidence of rental income does not necessarlly mean that the asset Is an investment
property; It should be deemed an Investment property only If the asset Is held solely for investment purposes and does not support the
service or strategic objectives of the authority and the rental Income is negotlated at arms length.

Operating leases
A lease other than a finance lease.

Operational assets
Fixed assets held and occupled, used or consumed by the {ocal authority In the direct dellvery of those services for which It has elther a
statutory or discretionary responsibility or for the service or strategic objectives of the authority.

Past service cost
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For a defined benefit scheme, the Increase In the present value of the scheme llabllitles related to employee service In prior periods arlsing
In the current perlod as a result of the Introduction of, or Improvement to, retirement benefits,

Prior period adjustments

These materfal adjustments applicable to prior years arising from changes In accounting policles or from the correction of fundamental
errors. A fundamental error Is one that Is of such significance as to destroy the valldity of the financlal statements. They do not Include
normal recurring corrections or adjustments of accounting estimates made In prlor years.

Ralatad parties
Two or more parties are related partles when at any time during the financial period:
|. one party has direct or Indirect control of the other party; or
I, the partles are subject to common control from the same source; or
ll. one party has Influence over the financial and operational policies of the other party tc an extent that the other party might be
Inhiblted from pursulng at all times its own separate Interests; or
V. the partles, in entering a transactlon, are subject to Influence from the same source to such an extent that one of the parties to the
transaction has subordinated Its own separate Interests.

Examples of related parties of an authority include:
l. central government;

I. iocal authorities and other bodles’ pracepting or levying demands on the councll tax;
ill. s subsidiary and assoclated companles;

IV, 1ts joint ventures and Joint venture partners;

V. lts members;

VI.  Its chief officers; and
V. [ts Pension Fund.

Examples of related partles of a penslon fund include its:
I. administering authority and its related partfes;
Il. scheduled bodles and thelr related partles; and
lll. trustees and advisers.

These lists are not Intended to be comprehensive.
For individuals Identifled as related partles, the following are also presumed to be refated parties:
. members of the close family, or the same household, and
Il. partnerships, companles, trusts or other entitles in which the individual, or a member of thelr close family or the same household,
has a controlling Interest.

Related party transactions
A related party transaction Is the transfer of assets or llabllities or the performance of services by, to or for a related party Irrespective of
whether a charge Is made. Examples of related party transactions Include:
I. the purchase, sale, lease, rental or hire of assets between related parties;
il. the provision by a pension fund to a related party of assets of loans, Irrespective of any direct economic benefit to the pension fund;
lil. the provision of a guarantee to a third party In relation te a llability or obligation of a related party;
IV. the provision of services to a related party, including the provision of pension fund adminlistration services;
V. transactlons with individuals who are related partias of an authorlty or a pension fund, except that applicable to other members of
the community or the penslon fund, such as council tax, rents and payments of banefits,

This list Is not Intended to be comprehensive.
Tha materfality of related party transactions should be Judged not only In terms of their significance to the authority, but also In relation to
Its related party.

Remuneration

All sums pald to or recelvable by an employee and sums due by way of expenses allowances (as far as those sums are chargeable to UK
Income tax) and the money value of any other benefits recelved other than In cash. Pension contributions payable by the employer are
excluded.

Residual Valus
The net reallsable value of an asset at the end of Its useful life. Resldual values are based on prices prevalling at the date of the acquisition
{or revaluation) of the asset and do not take account of expected future price changes.

Retiremant banefits
All forms of consideration given by an employer In exchange for services rendered by employees that are payable after the compietion of
employment. Retirement benefits do not Include termination benefits payable as a result of efther
I. anemployer’s decislon to terminate an employee’s employment before the normal retirement date or
il. anemployee's declsion to accept voluntary redundancy In exchange for those benefits, because these are not glven In exchange for
services rendered by employees.

Schame [abilitles



The liabiiities of a defined beneflt scheme for outgoings due after the valuation date. Scheme liabilities measured using the projected unit
method reflects the benefits that the employer is committed to provide for service up to the valuation date.

Settlemant
An Irrevocable action that relleves the employer (or the defined beneflt scheme) of the primary responsibilities far a pension obligation
and ellminates significant risks relating to the obligation and the assets used to effect the settlement. Settlements Include:
I alump-sum cash payment to scheme members in exchange for thelr rights to recelve specified pension benefits;
ll. the purchase of an Irrevocable annulty contract sufficient to cover vested benefits; and
Il. the transfer of scheme assets and liabllities relating to a group of employees leaving the scheme.

Stocks
The amount of unused or unconsumed stocks held In expectation of future use. When use will not arise until a later period, It is appropriate
to carry forward the amount to be matched to the use or consumption when it arises. Stocks comprise the following categories:
I.  goods or other assets purchased for resale;
I. consumable stores;
ll. raw materials and components purchased for Incorporation into products for sale;
IV, products and services in intermediate stages of completion;
V. long-term contract balances; and
VI. finished goods.

Tangible non-current assets
Tangible assets that yield beneflts to the Authority and the services It provides for a period of more than one year,

Useful life
The perlod over which the Authority will derive benefits from the use of a non-current asset.
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